Hipdesvillle Elemeniary
Sclhoal Dt

ey Box 551 = Hydesville, Californin 95547-0551

Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
Monday, March 11, 2019 « 5:30 PM (Closed Session), 6:30 PM {Open Session)
Hydesville School Library
3050 Johnzon Road Hydesville, CA 85547

1.0 Call to Qrder

2.0 Public Comment Members of the public may comment on non-agends matiers related (o District business.
No action may be taken an topics not isfed on the aganda. Individiial speakers shall be allowed three (3} minufes
fn addrass the Board, The Board shall fimit the tofal time for public input on aach item o hwenly (20) minufes,

3.0 Convene to Closed Session With respect fo every item of business to be discussed in closed session
pursuant to Govemment Code Saction 548455
1.1 Collective Bargaining Negeotiations (Cal. Gov. Code § 540857)

3.2 Persannel (Cal. Gov. Cade § 54957

4.0 Reconvens to Open Session
4.1 Report Any Action Taken During Closed Session
4,2 Flag Salute and Reading of School Vision & Mission

5.0 Approval of Agenda Order
6.0 Student Report

7.0 Guest
7.1 School Resource Officar Lindsey Frank

ard
£.1 Azhlee Byrd

8.0 Repors
9.1 Hydesvyille Parent Group
8.2 Hydesville Sports Booster Club
8.3 Athletic Diractor
9.4 Staff
8.5 Supenntendent-Principal

10,0 Consent Agenda
10.1 Approval of Minutes, February 11, 2013, Regular Board Meeting

10.2 Approval of Warrants

11.0 Pubhc Commeant Members of the public may comment on non-agenda maffers relaled to Oistnct business.
Mo action may be taken an lopics nol fisted on the agenda. Individual speakers shall be altowed three (3) minufes
{0 addrass tha Board. The Board shall limit the fofal Bme for public input on each item lo anty (20) minulas.



12.0 Public Comment on LCAP Membars of the public may provide input pertaining to the Local Conlrol
Accountabilily Blan (LCAFP] In an effort lo address Stale Pronty 8 (Increass opportunities for stakehoiders fo be

imroived in the decision making process).
3.0 Di ion/Action I

13.1 Discussion liems:
13.1.1 Supenntendent-Frincipal Hiring Frocedura
Guest: Stephanie Jackson
Personnel Coordinator Humboldt County Office of Education
13.1.2 Second Grade Class Update
13.1.3 Superintendent-Frincipal Goals and Evaluation Process
13.1.4 2019-2020 Budget Options and Potential Budget Workshop

13.2 Possible Action ltems:
13.2.1 Consider Adoption of 2019-2020 Calendar
13.2.2 Consider Approval of Increasing RST to 1.0 FTE
13.2.3 Consider Approval of Second Intenm Report
13.2.4 Consider Approval of Board Policy Development Workshop
13.2,5 Consider Adoption of Revised Discipline Board Policy and Correspanding
Administrative Regulation (BP 5144 and AR 5144)
13.2.6 Consider Approval of Updated Board Policiss:
District Residency (5111.1)
Student Records (5125)
Release of Directory Information (5125.1)
Bullying (5131.2)
Responsa fo Immigration Enforcement (5145.13)

14.0 Board Mamber Comments

15.0 Annoauncemeants
15,1 Next Regular Board Meeting is Monday, April 8, 2018, Closed session begins at 5:30
PM, reconvening to open session at 6:30 PM.

15.2 Recommended additions ta the aganda can be submitted to the board president or
supenntendent seven days prior to the next regular meeting date.

16.0 Adjournment

MNOTICE: Any wrifing, not exampt from public disclosure under the Califarnia Public Recards Act, which is
digtributed o ail or a majonly of the members of the goveming board by any person in conneclion with & matter
sulyject fo discussion or consideralion gt anr apen meefing of the board s avalable for public inspectian at the
Hypdasvilie Elementary Schoo office.

NOTICE: Hydesvile Elemantary Schoo! acheres fo the Amencans with Disabililles Act. Showld you require spacial
aocommadations or auxiiary aids and senicas in omer (o padicipate in the Board meating, please confsct the
supenmfandent al leas! three (3} days priar to the mesting.



 Scliod Dmm

As of February 28

2016-17 | 2007-18 | 2018-19

']'rlnnsitlnnzd _ - 4
Kindergarten )
Kindergarten 19 21 149
First 23 18 22
Second 21 25 22
Third 22 | & 23
Fourth 20 21 19
Fifth 18 26 21
Sixth 23 20 26
Seventh 20 20 19
Eighth 24 20 15

TOTAL 1910 189 189

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
February 1-28

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

93.92% 93.07% 92.94%




Hiydlesville Elamenimmsy

0L Box 551 * Hydesville, California 955470551

Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 11, 2018 = 5:30 PM [Closed Session), 6:30 PM {Open Session)
Hydesville School Library
3050 Johnson Road Hydesville, CA 85547

1.0 Call to OrdenFlag Salute
Meefing called to order at 5:30pm.

Governance Roll Call: Thomas Valterria, Mandy Marguez, Dave Flsch, Mollfe Halmgren, and Clint
Victorine

2.0 Public Comment
No commants wahe made.

2.0 Convene to Closed Session With reapact fo every fem of business fo be discussed in closed session
purstant fo Govemment Code Section 545455,
3.1 Conference with Legal Council- Significant Exposure to Litigation (Cal. Gov, Code §

54956 9(d}2))
3.2 Consider Resignations (Superintendent and Classroom Teacher) {Cal. Gov, Code § 54957,

54057.1)
3.3 Personnel (Cal. Gov, Code § 54957)
3.4 Collective Bargaining Negotiations (Cal, Gov. Code § 545857

4.0 Reconvene to Open Session
4.1 Report Any Actlon Taken During Closed Session

The resignations of August Deshais (superintendent-principal) and Katie Briseno {classroom
teacher) were accepied unanimously by the board.

5.0 Approval of Agenda Order

Moved/'seconded fo approve agenda order (Mandy/Thomas). VOTE: § ayes / 0 noes. Motion
earrfed.

6.0 Student Report Delivered by Piper Murray

7.0 Ay nd R niticn
7.1 Arene Polansky

5.0 Reports
8.1 Hydeswville Parent Group Delivered by Shiloh Mitten

8.2 Hydesville Sports Booster Club Delivered by Nicole Genaro
4.3 Athletic Director Delivered by Travis Victorine




B 4 Staff Report Delivered by Tessa Griffith and Georgia Bertolini
8.5 Superntendent-Principal Delivered by August Deshais

2.0 Congeni Agenda
8.1 Approval of Minutes, January 14, 2019, Regular Board Meeting
8.2 Approval of Warrants

Movediseconded to pull warrants and approve agenda arder (Mandy/Thomas). VOTE: 5 ayes /0
noes. Motion carried.

10.0 Public Comment

Several members of the public spoke positively regarding the after school program. A question
was also asked regarding the credentially requirements for music teacher.

11.0 Public Comment on L CAP

No comments ware made,

12.0 Discussion/Action lems
12.1 Discussion ltems:
12.1.1 District Goal Setting
The board discussed how hest to facilitate priorities and district goal setting invelving the
public in the process. Dr. Hartley may be invited fo lead a meeting in the future depending on
how the Masters in Governance courses go for the board.

12.1.2 Review Community Relations AR {1114}
August reviewed the difference between board policy and administration regulations.

12.1.2 First Reading of Communication with the Pubkc (BP 1110)
The board had guestions regarding the district's current presence on soclal media {namely
Facebook), which August stated was limited. The board wanis to ensure that the Facebook page
is being monitored by the superintendent and that events for all stakeholder groups have
equitable access,

12.1.4 8th Grade Advisor Job Descriplion Update
Consultation with eighth grade teacher added to description as well as clarification of job duties
based on pravious practice and current need. The board also discussed the need to clarify how
fundraising events are overseen. The updated fundraising event request form should solve this,
stated August, since it ensures the superintendent can require attendance of a faculty or staff
members if needed.

12.1.5 Potantial 2019-2020 School Year Calendar
Three possible calendars were shared with the board (Fortuna High, Fertuna Elementary, and
HCOE). The board was most interested in beginning the final week of August to avoid conflict
with the county fair. The calendar will be reviewed by the feachers' association, and their input
will be brought back before the board next month for possible adoption.

12.2 Possible Action Hems.
12.2 1 Consider Approval of Class of 2020 Trip



Jennifer Lourenzo shared the process used fo develop the budget, based on student and parant
input. Moved'seconded to approve class of 2020 Trip (Mandy/Thomas). VOTE: § ayes / 0 noes.
Motion carried.

12.2.2 Censider Approval of Commactive Actions for 2017-18 Audit
Moved/seconded to approve corrective actions for 2017-18 audit (Mollie/Clint). VOTE: 5 ayes / @

noes. Motion carried.

12.2.3 Consider Approval of Low-Performing Student Block Grant Proposal
Moved/seconded to approve Low-Performing Student Block Grant Proposal (Mollie/Dave),
VOTE: 5 ayes / 0 noes. Motion cartied.

12.2.4 Cansider Approval of Updated Board Policies:
Mendiscrimination In District Programs And Activites (BP 0410)
Liniform Complaint Procedure Policy (BP 1312.3)
Admission (BP 5111)
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy (BP 5145.3)
Moved/seconded fo approve updated board policies (Mandy/Thomas). VOTE: § ayes / 0 noes.
Motion carried.

13.0 Board Member Comments

Moilie encouraged considering music as an enrichment activity at the after school program.

Thomas expressed the value of the Masters in Governance fraining the frustees are attending.
Clint concurred.

14.0 Announgements
14.1 Next Regular Board Meeting 18 Menday, March 11, 2018 Closed session begins at 5:30

PM, reconvening to open sessian at 6:30 PM

14.2 Recommended additions to the agenda can be submitted to the board president or
superintendent seven days prior to the next regular meeting date.

14,3 Community Dinnar (LCAP Stakeholders Meating #2) will be Tuesday, February 26,
5:30-7:00 PM, in the gymnasium,

15.0 Reconvens to Closed Seasion With respect to every tem of business to be discussed in closed session
puravant fo Goavemment Code Seclion 548455,

3.3 Personnel (Cal Gov, Code § 54957)
3.4 Collective Bargaining Negotiations (Cal. Gov. Code § 54057}

16.0 Reconvens to Open Session
16.1 Report Any Action Taken During Closed Session

No action was taken.
1 ram

Meating adjouwrned at 9:30pm.



APYSDY HMEILDT COUNTE OFFICE OF EDMSCATLOH [SEE oESIR 3010
= ACTOLRITE PAVARLE DISTRICT PAELIST
3 HYDEEYTILE ALL BATCH TTrES FALE 1
BATCH: ©Dh3) < Anld For Melic = FlMD: 01 CERERAL FUHE
s e TR e i Fen T HIET FERTIEN PR, HER = - -
VERLTH BU VENIDE EEMIT MAAE ThE 113 KO foun
O HO EEF B0 [NY DATE THY I4ZC OTLE SR Fu Brn ¥ fonl Func O] Goh et RHDUHFY. 7 UT JBJ AATE USE TAX ANT FLAS
EEEAEEEEE - - T TE" mm - T = IR -
[ORANE- 01 ROEEN
PY-190560 d2/06 19 1637 {1h DI-D000-D-0O0o- P20 -5800- 000 -EEX0 f.,000.00 W A, ni L}
TOFAL PRYMENT RHITHT L,0ag,og « &.0n #
QEG0ET-0] OESHALS, ATERAST
PV-FROSED 02084710 COFFEE WPRINCTD a3 31 BEDG 0 - 368 TAD0- 4101 - B 00— 0000 &0 W @, G0 H
IUTAL PATHINT ASCUMT LA T LTI
NRE294-A]  ORTIMA ACE EARTHARE
T-AS05E9 12727008 TUERI] il OL-088a 0 118 - N300 4 W77 - 008- DG Ab.8E W 0, 0f u
TOTAL PAVBEHT ARGIRTT 4098 # f. o5 =
2 F01-0  HYDEAVILLE COUMTY WATER DIy,
PW-190561 S3/0171% S20Te UBCSJAR ol Di-NO0A-0-110%-A100-5530-00G - 5000 537.00 W 0.0E H
TOTAE FRWMENIT Rl FIT.00 # d.o00 #
CONFTE-01  HEWEES SUPPLY O
BY-100575 Q1401419 Wieadas ol HE-DOND-0- L0 R3-B100-43 T4 - D00 3000 H4o0.5T N 0, e H
TOTAL PRMMENT FMIUNT W40 %1 & L.l 4
oniiGE-01 P G & K
FU-LB0SGAE D201 00 REFATSHLTIA-T a1 Al -20id-0- 1L3] =8 100- 9513 DOD-DO00 i.5%,1% K &.0d 1]
FOTAL PAYMERT AMCRINT 1,590,119 & By &
UBIIF-0L ETURDBEYANT, SLISIH
- 130T DL 7341 F CLARE BUFELIES 1 OL-IECQ=O=1113-7000-4X10-¢40-01 L1 3A.58 W &, 0d L]
TITHL PAVMERNT AHCLHT oS54 ¥ [ H
OEITE9-01  GYS00 FOODS DF SACAAFMRENTO
b ibibel S3/04010 J1101T0mE om 0L-0a1g-0- BE0] - 003 -4 710 - G- D06 52 90 M .00 K
HTRL FAYMENT AMDUNT 53,80 & Boon &

W



APVSOE HPFEQLAT CIAMTY OFFLCE OF ENATATION FF1905 (RN Pk ]
LA ROONBITE PRYANLE DISTEICT PRELIST
24 PFFDREYVILLE ALL RATOH TWRES AR r
BATCH (3] 24 Held Cor Audii = AR #1 GREHERAL FURE
. LR T - - - CL L L L L L] - T -
TN WG WINTDR EEMIT HAaME VI D R (LiE L
REQ 0 REF HO THV DATE Y DEOT BYLE N o Mes ¥ Oosl Punc Db Bch Mgnt BMOCET  UT  UT ORS BATE OSE TAX ANT ELAI
LR AR - - - SEIZSAESD L2 -
nnoasz-01 WY CHOFF PLUMHTEG (4l ] L BRI TH]
P-100565 AL/ 3LF1F LB0l- 1571 9% 1 L @300=0- 109 - B100- 3800 D00 - B0 B 45 W .00 ]
TOTAL PRYHENT BMINT #0445 > .00 ®
TUTHL LB FAYMERT i, B4F.EL T i, 0 e



LFG) HIMNCLLT OOUWTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BI1905 LRS-t i

B ROCOUMTE FAYABLE DISTRICTY PEMLIST

14 IYDESVILLE ALL IAITIE THVEE RIS a
BETCH: ooxl cx Meld fer Audib =z FUMD 13 CHPETHRIA UMD

IEEEEEE mmmmEE mewn ELE R T - e - - -

VEKDOR HD VEDDOR REMIT MAMIE TRE 11 KO LR

HEQ MO HEF RO MV [aTH [&V DHEC UTLE LW Fu Ran ¥ Gaal Fone Ohi  Boh Mges ANOUNT UT W OL) RATE  USE TAE ANT FLES

e L EEEE L TS T mmm LTl

O0QA541-D1 CHYSTAL CRERHERY

T EErm——p e ] )

PI00aTa 01 0l 18 EP1T &1 11-5110-0-0000-3300- 4 T1L0-003- BB 1. 38 H o, 4 L]
PY-APRETE OLfDBF1O LTI ol 11-5110-0-0D00-3P0F -4 T10- 00 - bbag L&l .Th o . ue M
PV=190492 01 /35519 VT1IHIRAS L 1 13-5330-0- 0000- 1700 -4 F10- 000- 0600 EAT IR W o, oe H
FY-TR0573 GL/TEF1R ETI0EFSE @ 131-8100-0 . 0000~ 700 - § T10- 003 - B000 L13 . %E N oo H]
PU-L20574 OL/35710 FT228743 a1 FA-SAN0-0- B000-¥¥00 -4 T10- 000- 000 13T M . e B
TOTAL PAYMET AmcimT SEd 10 & n.O4 *
BRATLL- 00  DPILANE FARMILY WHEERLRA
PY-19056E D1/21/19 D4R004 4203207 1 13-531 60+ il - 3700 - 4720 - GO0~ 3000 5. 78 M o.ne M
TETRL: PATHENT KEETTHT a5 .7 & .04 »
AGNE-0L  BYSOD FOOUud OF SHCMAHENTO
PY-180560 22/08001% FATLITOTY 0l 15-5314- D-4000 - 1TOO -4 256000 3360 .58 W o, ng ]
F¥-190500 22/04)/ 1% IILLITOTH o1 15-6310-0-0a0-3Te0-+716--D00- adbD LL .- 0. b 1]
TOThL: PAYMERT MaOURrT B9%.31 = d.ona +
TOTAL FLRD PAYHENHT 1,026 0% & Q.o &e
TOTAL BATCH PRTHENT L, 0%% 1o wen G pig wes
TOTAL PCUMAITE IAYKLLE K, 079 70 wims Bl veem



ARV G HIMBOLET COMIY OFFECE OF EDMICATIOM Rakaps oI OnSzo1n
(Bt KOOGIMTS FAYRELE DIS™IcT PREL]ET

a1 INDESVILLE ALL BANTTH TrEEER PaLnl 1

BNTCH 000 << Bl Por Audic sw FUNAD: 01 CIHNERAL FOMD
VEM{KIE W VIEROOH  SENIT ERHE TAE [Ir HO 104%
EBQ MO ROF WO LWV INTE IRY NEIC DTLE LN Fu Bem ¥ Goal Func OB Boh egec BMENINT U OUT CHEF RNTE  UBE TAE AT PLAL
RS- ACREA
PU-BBORGE DIJ@ES10 1631 @1 Gl B000- - 000- PRA0 -SAM-S060- 1 ARG 1,0e0.00 W (] b
TOTEL PRATHERT RUGITHT 1,®063.00 * ]

BT -] DESHALE, AiFGCIRET

- 1PO5S63 8170419 COFFEE WPRTROID 01 03 Qfh -0 D0 - TRO0- 4301 - 340 0000 a7.491 W

TUTRL PAYHENT AFIUNT a7.00 =

N2 -01  FEETUHA ATRE HARDMERR

P LNESEY L2FFTI0 AE6HET ni Pl 000@-0-11 93-S 100-4 XTT - 000 - 0001 a0, %8 -H

TOTAL PAYMEIT AMCEIT LU

URLIDD-0]1 HYIEEVILLE OJUNTY WATEH OIGT.

PU-1L9054] 02700719 U20T00 ECTARM o1 FL-0000-0- 13 T% -0 N80 -55]1 b- 000~ G500 927045 W

TOTAL PRWVHENT AWCURT 027,00 #

HA2TE-21 MENDES SUFFLY OO0

V130575 D101/ LS M184330 a3 Q1-S00-G-11%]1-B100-45374 - B00 - 0000 146.52 m

TOTAL PRYPENT EMOUNT TR, BT #

HyleE-0r F O s E

Y- 1RARRE B3/ATLE E4ZATSITNA-T a1 0L Ofded=-0-11%1-B100-54520 - S 00~ 003 .19 B
TOTAL PAYRENT SMCTIIMT L, 550, 1%
GOEA 01 FITEDEVANT, LIS
P -180558 81531519 CLARR BUPPLIES . 401 (1-1100-0-3110-1000-4110- 080-0114 4.5 W
TOTRL: FAYHENT AT 1a.5m
URERAS -1 BVHCH PODDE OF SACEAMERTO
PU-LUURE B3 04010 237137075 =1} EL-0000 -0 - B5000 - S8 - T 10- 00&-B0Dd 3. 00 W
TOTAL PRYMENT RMDINT 52,90 *

& 00
@.no

200
@. 00

g, 60
9. on

0.
o.o8

o.a4
LR

L]
&.0g

.00
L= i1}

AES R



APTEO0 FURGETLDT COUETY OFF1CE OF EDUCAKTION jrapos 2 faesanLs

LA AOOTRFE PAYANLE DISTRICY PEELIAT
A4 H¥DEBVWILLE ELL PET TYERH FALE 3
BEATLYE- 1031 <o Hnle oo Rodik =w FIMD: 0L TEWERRL PR
S - - -—— W s
YEHDOE WO VIR SEMIT FMME TAL 00 ¥ LA
REQ B0 REF WO 1HW DATH IFY DELT OFLA LM Fu Ras Y Gopl Puno b Bon Hgetb AMOUHT UT UT ORY BATE OSE TRY AMT F1AR
. - FEssEEEE- - LA L LT E R .. - - - -
DOO?EL-B]  HYCHOEP PLUMBIRG [{&]] mILL01030
PU-300565 0L/ 11039 L80l-1570%] ai A1 -0380- 013100 -4 100 LRI G- 30- (03D A 45 W .30 H
TOTAL PEYHERT SFOSET AL @y = i, @n *
TOTEL FIRHD P ysERT F,04% .61 & moBn e



AR

(RIS

19 LFDERVILLE

L L L L T T T e T i e —

VIHIOR RO
HEQ WD REY Kl

BhZL41 -]

XL THE-E]

BATCH D0l

WENCDA EREHTY HARHE
LHY e

MMHBCLET O0UHTY OFFECE OFF ENCATION
FOCOUNTS DAYANLE DISTETCT PERLIST

RLL WNTTH TTPER

wc liwie Por Agdic =

FUsl: |3 CRAPETERIA FUND

D2 08 I0LF

AR 1]

TAE 1D RO
DMy DG OTLE IR P Ber ¥ Goal Punc Obd ol Mosc

CHTUTHL CRERMEICY

PU-TRESTI SLF04 LS 1viv0a s
PY-190%F1 OL/O6 1S 171795TY
PY-1905TF GL/15/1% 17199448
PY-5005F) atfdafiy 1vzonas
v-manaTd a1 3R 1% LTERGT4]

FRAME Fadl LY HRHSw:Ed

-1 0581 OLA23/19 GaPD0d4242307

U33435-€1 RYARDCD PO OF QACKAMEHT

- LB08ED 02 0419 JILRITOTE
P -190E6) DR 0400 3ILEXTATY

TUTAL FIINT FAYNENT

TUTAL BNTCH PATHENT

TITAL MUDOUNTS EATABLE

3]
B1
Bl
[}
&1

a1

01
ni

U . e ——

10%9

RECEINT T BT G WATE  USE TAE ANT FRLAO

LA-5170-0- 0308 X000 aTih- 4 - booo
LA-S380-0-0008- ¥¥00-9750- 09:3- pOon
133008 0- 0 -000d- 200 -4 7 §0- 0043 = 000
1E-5300-0- 0008 3700 -aTLh- ddd- Gonn
1% 931 0=0- 0008 -3700- 3 710- Na0- BhRO
TOTAL PRYHEET AMIUNT

115018 0-000s - ) 700 - £ TLG- D00 - D
TOTAL: FAYMENT AMOUNT

13- 5310 0-0D00 -3 TED -4 396 - DOO- Fodeh
1125310 -0-0000 -1 TE0-4713- D00 FE00
TOTAL PAYMENT AFCENT

24.30
1rL. 70
T
113.%0
137581
Spa .10 ¥

= X m X =X

#5.76. M
5. TH *

050
123762 N
S 2L ¥

1,228 08 we

B 1. Th dda

6,370, e

)

0. a0
o, i
L]
o.a4
&, i
8,00 =

AEEETE

.00 i
&.00 8

& 00 [}
a.in H
&, 00 ¥

&. 00 e

J.0H #san

A VDA~
2/%/19



AlLON INPBOLITT COIWTY OFFICE OF BOUCRTION Adasio oS zale
Lo ACTDURTS PATAMLE IISTHICT WELINT
3k PNGEAWELLE ALL BATCH TYPEZ PROL 1
BETCH:= 603l & Balid Psr Kudle =i FRENG 01 ORESTAL PUHOD
=T - el amEmwmm S S LIl e mmm rzmmEms P
WRHIE = YEHCOH REMIT HAHE InE I b Lasa

HED MO REY WD 1K DOATE
Q00sh- 61 ATET

PY-1E05080 D204 08 12847243

NOETR 01 DEPRAHTHEHT OF JUSTICE

PY-LROGHA 03705 1% 141463

CRiCdl -9 ERPLOYHENT DETELOPMENT DEFT,

P 1EONNE 02 0E (1% L11GIEIwEn

RO YA3-A1  FUREER EfUME FIAR ERT

F¥-180587 D3/07/13 171584

DIECE-31  FEORRAL LICERIDMG 1WC

PVS1I0AA2 OZFULILY WK

ARV ECHRE

FEEMOALE TECH

PE-LS0EES DRS00 TETST

DTS- MEMOES SUFFLY 0D

PV- 10T OL717/19 POIBACGLE
FV-1F05A0 D128 HIEITS]

INY OEC TTLE BF Fu Aem F o] Fang Ubd Goh Mgeo

e LR L LT P TR e T R R R e P Y T P e TP PP R (LT

RHGIFET  |TT T ORST BARTE  ESE Thi AT F1a0

Trwe s P w de e

131 01 -0003-0-1183-R160- SE0F-A0G- D0J] nE L. &7 H ] ™
TOTAL FATHERT A=OBT ng _&T - R B

Bl 0. 000d- & 000 F1kh. 5861 - 003 - boad Ji.ek H .o H]
TOTHEL: FRTMENT SHOEIT Ay 80 g.gg *

51 o1-0000-3-11158-T880- 1511003 - 4000 E17.50 M i, i ]
TOTAL PATMENT MACRIT 517,58 = o.oa *

LIRETLTE L

=1 £1-0000-3-11 31-8130-5808—- 003 - 3000 if3. % H .04 H
WAL PATMENT USCERIT d59 W & A bl =

3] @i-0000-0-1116- 1040 SEAL- A0 G000 o0 H o.0n ]
TOTHL FRYMENT AMCLRNT 11900 ® [ ]

1313586380

L] S1-0000-0-1133-1090- SRAS- 004 - boog Yag-ep W @ L
TOTHL FAYMENT AMOINT T3P0 # G.0a *

{1 S1-b000-3- 1193 - 3180 - 4374 ol - Do A0 W o O 1]

i O1-0006-3-1193 <8148 d 57d =303 - b0ad a7V N . 0a ]
TOTAL FATHENT AHDCRT 421.DL 8 B.00 #

1/ 26/19



APYEO0 HUEDGLETT COIETY OFFICE oF EDLITATION Idisle e PR ERE L]

iy ACCTRRITI PATARLY DISTHLCT MEKLLST

4 UYDREVTLLOD ALL: BATEN TYFER 1k TH ¥
BATTH: 3491F wa Weld Por Aumlt > PO 01 GENERAL ETRD

T T - " - L L L L —-OJREERw Lp ppesasaa————) o ]| L]

YEHOOR Wi WEHTGE FIIT MAaSE T IT: HD 1055

wEg WO NEF MO

O L4 -]

I8V LATE TNV [ES0

EERIEN

FE-LREEST Bl /3105 T13795
FAILLT-51  EEVGLVIHD CREE FUND
FU-LUORTE

FV-180577
FU-LUMSTH

gzl 14f10 la5s BOFER
021318 1437 oF JANCEER
03,13 749 1656 OC JRYCERR

OOXETE-AL RILGE, RATHAEL

- 150593 01736010 CLASS BUPPLIES

032932 -81 ROBEN, MIKRTY OFFICE OF BD

pU-1ooaed a1/31/1% INLA-23026

AOERI1-01  SPUHE

FH-100501 81/11/10 BEaad

UOEESE OL WS HARE CORPORATE PRiHEsr OTH
M- LRI00E
M- 1R000E
[ B TN
PY-EROER4
Py -2905%4
By -3 9RA%E
PV TRASSE
B 190saY
199588
- 194504
F-150ERF
PY-1%0k0E8
Y- I #*0EG1

D1F19F15. AMAEDE
ozfo1f1s HREERROT
/01 /15 MREEHIIT
G1/A9/19 RHRETH
(10019 R
01715718 AMAZIE

oL /ee AMCEIY
Q1AL 1D PROMEVE
BhA8/ B9 COTEEE dRIETH
GLAEEIRD COPSER 5 PURTS
oLfeafin ONRN WIR PRER
OLF1Ef19 CERR MIG FEED
0171Ef19 BNAhERH

OTLE LK Fu Bes T doal Punc Ob] Boh Homb

MEFEIMT T oT aod RRTE  DeE TR AT rLAs

i1 01-0210-1-1194&- J&€00- 4165 -00¢-0000
AOTAL: PRYMENT AROUHT
ol 01-1 100011304 T00- S804 - BH0-0ldd
aL 01-1180-0-116E- 42009001 - 360 -GG
a1 OL-L1 00 (- L 380 A 20E-5AGT - DD - 3000
TETRIL: PAYMERT RMOUET
a1 fli-1100-0-8110-1966-4300. 00 -G103
TOTRL PAYMEMT RMCLOFT
1k} {il = 0030~ 0-000%- 7300 -8310- 38 0-0040
TOTHL: PREMENT AFOUHT
a1 01 -8500-0- 1190 -H104-S£15 001 - GORD
TOTAL FAWMENT RMIUEET
[ Of-9012-0-1110-1000 43103501908
o1 BA-0013-0-1110-1600-4310-200- 1935
i DL-00E0-0- 113100000 - 43L0-500-0038
o1 UL 90 E 01N 1000- 41 00-000=1 %2
ni 01 -11e0-0- 1830 L000-4358-000-051E
oi Hd - 3L F- 0-1110-100a-a15m- it L RER
01 0131 2-3- 1110~ 1000 -4310-000 -LR0E
o1 01 -3300-3- 31111003 - 41 1D-003 - bDED
wy i-5000-8-1110-1048-4310-000- 1819
1] A1-8013-0-5110- K04 11 0-003-1900
1] A1 000 0-1192-7110- GX10-000-0000
H1] F1-0O0o-p-1192- 7118 S314-000- naaa
ai F1-000¢-0- DNUN-7300- 4351 -000-0094

LA ] LT R S

146,24 B @, 90 H
1%6.34 ® a.00 =
G30.00 M g ki
116,00 W b.0% ]
B0 00 W o Qe H
SzD.O0O [ E
2az.u M .60 M
232,749 * 3,00 #
.o W o.0a "
1p.ob @ B,0a =
EO1.HH W 0, &b H
Aiil.AR & o.@n
AL-11- W .. 0d "
15 .- K 0. 1Hl K
2.50- W o.oa [
451,00 ¥ FLED-00 T,750% LT ]
o146 ¥ BEED-O& T, ?EOE 0. ol L]
gL un W 0l L]
299,57 W 0.o0 L]
R0a.0a ¥ 95hA0-00 7. 7G0% R L]
1.0%7.91 M o.on ]
GG 4% H [} u
2.990.80 M .0 H
1,495 80 MW o.non H
g4l W L] H

(it F—

=/l



AFEunn HIMNEDLOT COUNTY OFFICE O EOCCRTI0H dTasRD UEEE g
TEIHA ALUDIETS . PATABLE NIETRICT PAELIST
T4 I¥DEEYILLE ALL DATIS TYRED HATE
BATCH: ODx2 s Hald fOf Aodic s UMDy 01 EMERKL PURD
______ Pea—— [— FTEATEE I AL I I E T BN A A eSS LGS s SR EEEEE R m-- -
VIR KD VERDOE HEMTT WeMs TAK 1D i Lfrkes
REL} MG RIEF WO TR DATE [V DESC OTLE LH P Mes ¥ Gaal Fine O Sch Mgsc AFCABT UT UT B3 AATE  UIHE Th ANT FLAD
0nzE90- 01 |OORTINUED}
P 100EBL O1/2E/19 AMREDR i1 S1-0D00-0- 1393 -H100 4377 000 3000 TE.B% W L 1] -]
FF-190003 030119 AR [} @1 ObOO @ 11F3 1000 §150-A00. 3860 I6.85 W ooan L]
P 190600 0L D919 OERER'S ol S1-0000- G- 0000-F200 - 42301 - a0d - Fp00 Spo.ge W D.on H
Pr-190c0s oL 1019 AEKNEDH Bl 1-0000-3 - A0 2200 -4 151 - 004 &bhi 16.15 M n.na M
B 190006 Q0 FL01E AMREDH ol S1-0000-3-0000-7300 -4 151 -003-2000 15.06 M . ni H
e 1ucEDn OLf10sry AnREOH ol 01-0000-3=-1110-130a - 4110- 00 -F000 la.a% H 0. o4 W
Fe- 196507 O1/23/1F BCHOLALTIC ol 01 - 0000-5-1110-1004 -4110=-003- 5000 29.%% ¥ SGE0-88 T.THO0% B.A3 W
TOThL FATHERT - Ak T 7.206.34 & &9.1] =
JADDTA-F1  PATEN, CGEHE FETERIAER
mi- LBOSAY 02713518 REF SERN RS oL 01 =L 100 0 1 Y0 F0h- SR00 -0 - 0008 242.00 MW o.:0n b §
TOTAL FAYMENT AMOURT 2dh. 00 & n.an &
TIFTEL PN PAYMERT 13,091.2]1 ‘# 55,3y ke

Qb s

e et



REFTEO0 BFESILOT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDRCATION [ SELEE oafin 2oy

[Ek:D] ROCTONINTYS PRTANLE DESTRICT PRELIST

24 NEDEEVILLE ALL: BATOR TYFEER FACIE Ll
BRTTE: D211 ¢ Held Far Audit == Fie 13 CAHFETERIA PUMED

WERC. BG VENDLRE. FEMIT MAME TAL 1D RO (Ll L)

HOG HO- BEF KD [HV [WTE IEV DEST BTLE LR Td fem ¥ Ooal Punc Obd  Boch Mgmi KHGHUHT IFF UF ORI HATE (8E T9x amv roao

mme IEEEEEaAEEEEE ERmmEEn - = 3 =

ODOL711 -3k FRANME FRRILY BSNEERTES

PYCIUMNAR 2110 /1% 000401010 £l L1-%110- 0~ DO - §73E- 475 0-008- Lonn BI.N3 W & nn u
TOTAT PRTMEMT KMHFTT §2.83 = ®.po ®

B0ZsN0-01 O, 5 _AARE DOERDASTHE PRYMENT CTH

- 150585 11519 RMAZUN 1 13-53 100 0 Gefeded - 27004396 100 - D000 21.50 ¢ S5E0-00 POTLON .67 ]
PY-1P0502 33/ 01/1% AMARON il 19-5310-0- 003 - 3740-4 304 - 004- nono 11.42 ® o.pa B
TOTAL PAYMENT AMIUNT Ji. g3 = 1.8 *
TITAE FLIHT PREHEANT a5 g =" .87 ==
TOTHL BATCH FATHEHRT ;187 03 #es T AG s
TaThlb ANOGEAMIE PAYHILE X, 107.08 wesd 10,90 see=s

V —avram

;_.::'-:‘f:‘.?



M'E?ﬂﬂ BERMIOLDT COUNTT CFFICE [N EDOCKTTON (ST E]
feHA ACKEARITH PAYARLE DISTRICT FTHELIST
a4 NYIGOWTLLE BLL BTN TEPRG
BATCH: &D04 wu Held For AwdSr == FUND: 3] GRMEERL PURE]
ErT T YT L ITLET T T
WEHLKER W WENDOE RIMIT RAME TAX IO W3
2B MO BEF B JHY DATE LW DEEC DILE 18 Pu Bes ¥ Gaal Tuwe Ohj  Sel Mool AT UT T ORD HATR
- —— - m-m- - - - - -
ORDOTE-O1  BRIGEHD, HATEEARTME
PY-190631 83/ 15/1% CLARS HUPPLIES 11 OL-§L00-0-kk10-1000-4110-000-2L1T LTI H
PU-1008F2 &2,1500F AATE GiLLED (1§ 01 -3100-0-L110-1000-4710- 0000300 47.5% W
TOTHL PAYMERT ANMOUHT 20 TR
OVEEII -0 G0RIFTAL. BUBINESS AYSTENS THC
M-150511 03/06/19 D42102R0 1] 01 0003-0-1110:1000-54 17T - 000~ 0005 Lo ]
TOTHE:  PATMERT AHHINT 963 0F
FIERL- T DORY, HAYTLER
P I PEEDE 022710 JHEER SIPPLIRBE 0L &1-1000-3- 1 33 0-AR00 -4 31 6~ H00 =004 agE.ie M
TOTAL  PRYMENT AMIUNT ne. iy
anp3fa-01  RURERA HINE FTRE BXT L FERRTE] ]
Pr- 192610 OFS1TFEF 1T (21 8 30 0000 = LIPS0 0=-5809 - B0 - D000 33,27 ™
FOTAL PRYHENT amousT A ET
OUFSET-01 FOUTUNA FLE PEDTECTION OIST
P 190a0Y o3RS LY J0d- 321004 ol OL-Cadaf-0-7197-01050- SRR - S0 - 0000 216,04 H
TOTAL PRYHENT RFDUEFT 216, 03
mIIeh-01 VG R B
Pr- 180817 03/1LM1S JEEFEG0ed-% ut DL-G000- 0 =11 93 -H100 =552 (= B0 -0000 11;12 HW
TOTHL PAYMERFT AMILNT 11.12 =
Dpl151E-01  RECDLOOW BEL RIVER 0433934 TH
PY- 190615 0273017 110751 FER ol D1-0000-0-Fi9A-N§00-5060 -390~ 0000 199,36 W
TOTAL PAYMERT AMOUNT 199,24 =

il

[RFE iR ]

FACE 1

L T ——

Lo
il TRY AMT FLAG

—————mmnEEaEEEEEE

0. L]
0,05 &

0,08 [

o.o% il
p.og =

b0 L]
b.pa

B.0G L]
Bo0g =

&L L]
D.oa =

L-r/w‘?



REESOO IEMOILOT COUSMY OFFICE OF GOOCKTI0H
[IRA ROOTAMTH PRYABLE DRBTRICT FRELIST
24 HYDEEVILLE ALL TRTON TYPED

HRTTH: Op3d ce Beld for sudic as
VERDOE Wi YEHDOM MEMLT NAsE Thx ID B0
BEG ME REF EO NV BATE [NV CESE OTLH L& Fo Hed ¥ Goal Punc Ob)  Sch Sget
OOESY0-01  DUTHEMLIHE

PV 190010 DRf1w s oafag- a0

DORE RO 0]

U.F  MANE CONFORATE PRYMSNT CTH

B IS8R5 B2f06S L0 HANE FES
P- 190620 D206/ LS DRME

GUERIY-01  HELLY FASEER F1EAHCLAL LEABIHE

PP- 1510 B3/ 38/ 1R BANSASIA0

TETRL PIRD FAYVEIRT

nl B1-0009-0- 1193 -31 00-5905-000- ppon
TOTHL. FAYHEST AMIUNT

(il 8 0] = DR =4 - D= TR DD -FARE - 000 -Dn0n

il 10000 - (R TEOD-5386 - 300 D000
TOTHL FAYHERT MPCOUNT

mi 01 - A= 0- 111 0- EANN-5837-200- 5537

TOTAL FAYHERT RHOUWT

FURD: §1 GEHERAL FUNMD

[SLE-ETY

RN ETY e A

mrrrrrerarTE e

Lams

ANIUNT UT UT <P HARTE TO5E TRX ANT FLAG

&4k, 34
2,33

B, 55
=0.84
27.07

A1L7 . AT
37.47

=, 7.8

TR LT PR L

fi.ion M
.00

&, na
&.nn H
o.an #

. aa H
.0 =

C) .Mﬂ__,. l\_
27414



ARYLOD HHBEILOT SO0IDFTY OFFITE OF EDRCATIOR HTEOZL axfad S aeas
¥IHA RTTHINTT PAYAELE OLSTEICT MELIST
24 HVDESVILEE ALL BRTCH TYFER FALE 1
BATCH S04 << Aeld Far Sedib == FEBEL: 13 CAFETERIS FURD
WENIMIE M0 VINTOR REMIT HEME The 0o ka Lbmg
KEY B HEF RO [HV DATE IHV DEST DILE LW Fo Aes F Goal Fung dbd Sch Fgeh RHOUNT UT UT ORI RATE UEE TRE S9T FLE
Oa007&-01  £TT] CREDRA
BY- 1 50621 OEf03F 18 COSTON oL 13-8¥19 - 0-0080- ¥ TH0--4 396~ C00- 0004 2306 M o, e H
-1 G8ETa D205 15 BHRRT POODEERVIC 01 13-531d. 0-0000- 3200+ 4710 -S30-0000 &0, 41 M &, 0k H
TOTRL FAYMENT AMOAINT AT 4T # B.DbD. =
A01711-01 FRANE FAMILY BAKERIES
P-1%0610 03/ 06/ 18 DAGIAZOEGOE a1 13-58i3- 0-A000-4700- 670 -000- 00O a7.10 W o, on [t
P- 150014 O2f0a 19 oEetil s E0E a8 L 135308 - 0 A0D0- P00 418000~ 00dd 5.74 KW 4,00 W
F-1RELA 2010018 D444 Enddad il 13-5114- O-0000-4700+4713:000-0033 24 e H ] ]
TOTAL PAYHERT RAMHINT A4 G ® n,an &
ANEGNG- N1  RYTRM: FOOiDE OF EROTLAS ENTH
Fe-1%06TR DEST9M 19 FININNTL 133 13 -850 0-AG00=-3F00- & TLE- 000~ 00 85,30 H (LR~ Ll
BV LShR1A ORS00 2AXIKG4T7] & 13-530E-0-0000- 33004 158 000 - 08D 8.7 H 0o n
ToTAL PAYHENT MM 513.4a7 & B.0d. =
TOTAL FUNE PRYMERT Bl G & i Dl e
TOThL DATCH PRYMERT 3, 43].55 e A, 0n wee
TOTAL ROCOImTE PAyY B 3,423, 55 ek GO0 weaw

G YA

EVATIE



Salary & Contract

= Blinimem salary § 83000, negoiable

» Lengil af work year is 220 days

= Effedive dote af enployment i= July 1, 2019
* A mulEple year contract it negpatinhle

Bemefts will include medical, dental ged vison
insurance for e employee and family

Application Procedure

The Higed of Trusees chetura pes applications from
within and curside the district and [nicads o give
fill considenition to cach complere applicaton, AN
pplcations will ke held stbetls confidessal

An applicaticn will be oonsidered complae
upon receipt of the Tol lowine docusioats oo laler
than fdarch 15, 2009, @ 4:00 pum,

|. A letter of inteni summarizing one's candidacy,
guelitficaeomns . and ierest in the poaition
2. A professional sesine

1, A cerfificsted mamagement applicaizon form
completed a3 insmecied. Applicaticns can
e dbormmbonndad From the Hemboelds Croussy
Offce of Education’s webssite af
www heos ong or congact the Personel
Dhepariment for an application, job descipion
and mesistrnce by cnlling VA4S NHD.

4, A iisimien of Ave coment febders of
recommendation

Al application materials nnd the placement file
are b0 he senn i

Stephamie Jackson

Coprdimstor of Peimeaned Servioes
Humbold Cownty Office of Edecation
& Mynle Aveous | Burcka, CA 95501
ko @ feve arp

Selection Procedure

Anplications received by March P35, 2009 will
he soveend by the Hydegstlle Sedonl Baogsd,
After screening, the Board will sefect and
inierview the rop candidases on or abosr Fanckh
M), 2009, The Board may choose o make on-
sile visilutoms of tee bop cendidoles following
Enleryiemics.

Camndlidaates widl be isterviewed by a districl
stakefalder commitiee comprised of stalf and
community members, and by the Board.

Final selection and nod Smtan of appoiniment
s anlicipeted w0 b made by the Board of
Trustees gl de April or May board nbeeling.

Eeonrd Menhears Term Expires
Thomies Vaherrn 2020
Mandy Manjeer o
Dhrvid Fisch o | re)
Maollie Hedmgres b |
Clint Victkosire 2ER

NOFICE OF ¥UOSN-THSCKINITS AT
Fhiclmrete] [ e ] wrscsi | T

UMBOLDT QGUNTY, BEST

kerivrweni o L Bvinang'sd ...l._.___..._n.n..._...___..____._.:.m

avd i dbnnadance of werking ariims s
fircatbed gbotsr 285 mdex nort of San Fraecisea
and adsur M niies eossth of Orepon. The mojor
insdustries include forent prodacs, agriculimre, ok
ing and fowrtsm. el Hundedds Raete oy
anef Ceallepe off the Rehinds conredbase greany
v pheet sl aandd elueaiieniad apporTaides of
tha conaery. Wizh 0 modierods couarad cifmale, good
o guality and grear recreatiomT apparTRniies,
Hpssholill County is fraly o deliphiful plave fo five
and vl

Foor el liSonal dnlisrmmibon on Hombedd Connty
plenss check these Tierned linksy

Hydesville School District
nt.i_..q...i § Visitars Ruraau
Hummibohit County Offics ¢ Ediscation
County of Hamboldt

The Board of Trastees of the

Hydesville
School Disfrict

BB EEEENESEI RSP

Superintendent/
Principal



An Invitation 1o ArpLy

N BEHALF OF THE

Goveming Boand of the Hydesrllc

Elemesasry Seboal Disna,
1he Hombeddl Conmpy CHTice of Flacation
iz conductimg & senrch for o progressive.
Innovanve, siudem-centered, [Esirc
Superintendent' Principal. The Digrict
Sopmrinlendint’ Principal serves 88 the
Enecilive offcer of the Boand of Trusiess
and assumes overal! leadership in Ainance
s hudgeting. cormiculum and Instrcsion,
permomns manxpenyent and consmunity
relations. iy

Community & gl |
-Hmﬂ.-.mﬂ.n iy ; Slaat Jf
The comimitisy of Hydervills B

iz rursdly located 5 miles s -
of Fortunn iw the beoutifl Ven e
Crceen River Yalloy, well known for ks
rodw oo Torests and fshing. Hydesville

{2 & nisn-incorporated comemunily with

& poilation of 1200, The Hidesvlls
Elementary School Testrict is o cee-school
K-8 district that places a premivm on
encellence. The dislnicl serves abowt [ BB
siwderi, SUFR of wihont altend froo ool <f the
trmctiticenal cisizict bosmdames,

The present imsmecicomal AR oonsiss

o 5 s noom: epchers., pan-Hime

spucid educalion, 2 part-lime cowsclor
and instrecihonal sdes. The Hydesville
Elementary School District kax long been

recogniped Tod i3 sulstanding cducstional
prograits and ks Been honoved A Celifornia
Dislimpuisted Sciwool. Parenl paricipalion s
Iyl vernent ig high in U districl. The disne
i5 (ol Dt and comsmimed to pank paticn
in the LEFFE LCAR Tide Fang' 1, Aasrer Slea
o Bpavid Eaduowtion, ond S1ae Cosnpessatany
Education. The schoal also operaies. cafisteria
anid rnsportaiog progrims

Professional Qualifications
« Californin Admimsiiive credential , biassers
degres preferned

¢ Suecessle Eaching svpenences al the K-8
evel

¢ Sucressiul adminsireive andior sigperyisory
Enperienos

Personal Characteristics
A b vl chuaal whea:

= Displays exemplary qualities essenbial 8o the
highiy visihle leadership position- inbegrity,
hodesry, ancerity. i Nexibality.

= Huns strong imepersoonl skills; is active,
friemadly, coemprrsionale, and visihle in
ez cchodd, dn rhe elassronm, and in e
TRl

= lweuimfunoble with and ensbmess siong,

aulwe eomomwinity Envolsement in the schonl,

= Has exceliont commamiciban skillls-both Gral

and wrillem,

= % crean ve, enlbndmiasns, and self-confidein.
» |5 epuitable in relationshaps with shudents,

slafi and commmnity,

& Haw s srong wdirk il
* Hos wm apem-cine policy
& Hecps siudents in the center of the decision

prooes

Professional Skills

The ideal camlidme i5 one wha:

= Has a srong working Eoowhindge and skills

in &l aspescis of schos maibpeimesr Rnaris,
_.H:...._...n_.nrqd_n_hza.rk..._:._ﬂ_g. and
wirking with the board.

* Has knowledpe and experichos willy special

educilicn programsang. law, practices snd
procsdures,

* Has & vision Tor the disefer, conhracing

caperdnit learning and sl devel spmenl.
alnd cam aniculase than viskan,

* Promoles & school program akancing

pcadimics wilh Dile akills such a3
cluracter developmenl, conftic? resalution,
comamniinicsling. sad paditive relalboniheaps

* Dremomstrabes lesdership shills and is receptive

o inpet fom a dedicated <51, an involved
oomimunity, and the stsdent body.

= Has the demonstmaied ability 1o set prioribes;

rakes 2pproprae decisions- listeming ko and
considermy alternalive opanions ard -
i sCocpes pesponsrhiliy for decisions that
are made,

= [hemnonsbraies skills in desitlopng and

mainEning a snong Suprimendent-Principal!
Boxniml goveriamos: .

= Linderstamils the dudl Superimtenhnd Proc sl

rode. A cam efTectively balanes dhem,



2019 TIMELINE FOR A SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL SEARCH
HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Declare vacancy.

February 12, 2019|

2. Approve announcement and February 22, 2018|
brochure
3. Post vacancy: EdJain onling; CSU Advertise February 25 — March 15|
systerns; Local newspapers and
targetad mailings
Regular Board Meeting March 11, 2018
4, Written screening by committee or March 18 - 20|
board at the Hydesville School office
5. Special Board Meeating Thursday March 21, 2019
Review/Selection of candidates by 5:30 PM*
the Board
6. Conduct interviews Saturday, March 30, 2018
7. Board meets fo select finalists. Saturday, March 30, 2019
Immediately following interviews
Regular Board Meeting April 8, 2019
8. Conduct background review/site visit Week of April 8 or 15
(Hydesvilie Spring Break April 15-19)
9. Appoint Superintendent/Principal Regular Board Meeting May 13

New Superintendent would start no later than July 1, 2019

* Friday March 22, 2019 all HESD Board members at training in Fureka

#*Note: Dates of the various Board meetings need to be confirmed. Some of the
activitics can be held during regular meetings; however, the typical timeline usoally
requires some special meetings in order to facilitate the decision-making process.



FECICCCE El E| &
& o] o B 3
§ 2 Eé ; E E® 4 2] =
solged Tz 4| 3
5 -i 239 @8 B| g
= = =
E Hl 1 i
& =]
R
8
G
Thoroughness; arganlzation of
e materials; demonstrates good E b
communication sills; strength of 2 E
cover batter, E g
Strength of Lellers of E E
o | Recommendation; Curren letters |~ =
(na alder than three years)
i Leadershipl&dminestratine, w3
Supsrvisory Exparigncsg ﬁ E
2m
E 7y
Clualyfquantity of sxparienca at a
m|  the TK-8level teaching |3 2
experience preferred. Zr
Werking knowledge of echool E
o fanagement, fnance, persannel, |, i
Jum instruction g .
and epecial aducation » E
SvidencE of open particpatery, |= =
creative leadarship slyle that E r
o| rEES iR leam bullding with | 32
regponsivness o studants, saff, f
parants, disiricls and w
communitiss.
Exhibits imtargrity and high o
professional ethics, honesty, z
| Aeibility seltmotivation and is =
nclined to make a long term ﬁ il
cormmitrent - @
IE ]
Evidence of aclively and visibly @ E
o | parficgating i school and the g
greater communify o
o|=|&| overall Rating — All Sections

Wi L9 SHINZRH DS 3 dvd TodIDN Y LMITNILNIEINE




Community/Stakeholder Panel Ophons

The panel should be 10 people maximum and better at eight.

Option 1:
Hydesville Teacher Association (1)
Vice Principal (1)
Classified staff member (1) - After school coordinator
Athiletic Director (1)
ParentiGuardian/Community member (1)
Hydesville Farent Group (1)
Booster Club (1)
School Site Council (1)

Cphion £:

Hydesville Teacher Association (1)

Vice Principal (1)

Classifiad staff mamber (1)
Parents/Guardian/Community member (K-4} (1)
Parents/Guardian/Community member (4-8) (1)
Hydesville Parent Group (1)

Booster Club (1)

Hydesville Educational Foundation (1)

Other Options?



HYDESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL INTERVIEWS
SATURDAY March 30, 2019

COMMUNITY/STAFF BOARD

Arrive 9:40 Arrive 9:40

Saturday March 30, 2019
{Both groups interviews at the same time, Candidate A starts with the community/staff
group, candidate B starts with the board then they switch)

10 am
11 am
12 pm
| pm = 1:30 pm Break
1230 pm
2:30 pm

4 pm Group Meeting




HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Administrator Evaluation (oct. 2018)

Administrator: Date:

P = Praficient: 5 = Satisfactary: E = Emerging; NI = Needs Improvement; N/A = Not Applicable

Standard | - VISION OF LEARNING - A school administrator is an educational leader who promotes
the success of all students by facilitating the development, articulation, implementation, and
stewardship of a visicn of learning that is shared and supported by the school community.

Item Mark

Creates and promotes a schoal-wide focus on student learning, including instructional and
student engagemaent.

Creates and promotes a school-wide vision of learning inclusive of all student groups (e.g.
special education, English learner, low SES).

Communicates the shared vision of learning to all stakeholders.

Directs the site’s fiscal, personnel and time resources toward achieving the LCAP goals.

Comments:

Standard Il - SCHOOL CULTURE and INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM - A school administrator is an
educational leader who promotes the success of all students by advocating, nurturing, and sustaining
a school culture and instructional program conducive to student learning and staff professional

growth.

tem Mark

Actively monitors teaching and learning to ensure student mastery of content standards.

Creates and promotes a school-wide culture of high expectations for all students.

Routinely monitors instructional practices with specific and timely feedback for teachers.

Effectively analyses and utilizes student data, including benchmarks and summative
AssEssments.

Promotes and contributes to standards-based assessments and interventions to ensure
student success,

Develops and suppaorts an instructional program for EL students designed to advance them
through ELPAC levels, with the ultimate goal of re-designation.

Provides access to grade level standards and effective instructional practices for special
education students designed to accelerate tham to grade level and then keep them there,

Guides and supports the long-term professional development of all staff consistent with site
and district goals.

Comments:




Standard 1] - LEARNING ENVIRONMENT - A school administrator is an educational leader who
promotes the success of all students by ensuring management of the organization, operations, and
resources for a safe, efficient, and effective learning environment.

Item hdark

Effectively manages custodial and facility resources.

Effectively implements safety and civility in the learning environment.

Effectively manages the fiscal resources of the site.

Effectively works with the counselor and administrative assistant to promote high student
attendance rates.

Effective and timely management of site personnel, including meaningful evaluations and,
when necessary, corrective action.

Implements effective grade-level teacher assignments,

Commants:

standard IV - FAMILIES and COMMUNITY - A school administrator is an educational leader who
promotes the success of all students by collaborating with families and community members
responding to diverse community interests and needs and mobilizing community resources.

Item Mark

Promotes a family friendly school environment that engages families in student learning.

Demonstrates effective communication with parents through regular newsletters, a current
web-site and public forums such as back-to-school night and apen house.

Effectively builds partnerships with the community.

Comments;

standard V - MODELING LEADERSHIP - A school administrator is an educational leader whao
promotes the success of all students by modeling a personal code of ethics and developing
professional leadership capacity.

Item hark

serves as the instructional leader of the school, including high visibility threughout the
school,

Models personal and professlonal ethics, integrity, justice and fairness, and expects the same
behavior fram others,

Motivates and Inspires staff to perform at a higher level.




Develops leadership capacity of staff members at their school site. |

Comments:

standard VI - THE BIG PICTURE - A school administrator is an educational leader who promotes the
success of all students by understanding, respanding to, and influencing the larger political, social,
economic, legal, and cultural context,

Item Mark

Actively contributes as a member of the Humboldt County administrative team through
participation in activities of the Eel River Valley Administrators (ERVA) and the Humbaoldt
County Office of Education (HCOE).

Ensures that the school operates consistently within the parameters of federal, state, and
local laws, policies, regulations, and statutory requirements.

Plans and pricritizes according to district vision and direction.

Comments:

Overall Comments:

Owerall Evaluation and Employment Recommendation:

O Satisfactory - Retain O Retain - But must show [ Unsatisfactory
improvement

Certification: | acknowledge that | have seen this evaluation and have been provided with suggestions
where improvement in parformance is indicated. | understand that a copy of this document will be
placed in my personnel file in ten (10) calendar days and that | have the right to respond in writing and,
if | choose to do 50, my response will be attached to the copy placed in my personnel file. | also
understand that my signature does not necessarily mean that | agrea with this evaluation.

Administrator Date Board Evaluator Date



Hydesville Elementary School District
Administrator Evaluation

Superintendent/Principal Evaluation
Date:

promotes the success of all students by facilitating the development, articulation,

school.

Standard |- VISION OF LEARNING- A school administrator is an educational leader who

implementation and stewardship of a vision of leaming that is shared and supported by the

Item

Mark

Creates and promotes a school-wide focus on student leaming, including
instructional and student engagement.

Creates and promotes a school-wide vision of learning inclusive of all student
groups (e.g. special education, English leamer, low socloeconomic status).

Communicates the shared vision of learning to all the stakeholders,

Directs the school's fiscal, personnel and time resources toward achieving LCAP
goals.

Comments:

professional growth.

Standard 1l- School Cullure and Instructional Program- A school administratar is an
educational leader who promotes the success of all students by advocating, nurtunng and
sustaining a school culture and instructional program conducive to student learming and staff

ltem

Mark

Actively monitors teaching and learning to ensure student mastery of content
standards

Creates and promotes a school-wide culture of high expectations for all students.

Routinely monitars instructional practices with specific and timely feedback for
teachers.

Effectively analyzes and ufilizes student data, including the benchmarks and
summative assessments.

Promotes and cantributes to intervention and standards based assessments

P = Proficient S = Satisfactory E =Emerging NI = Maeds Improvement U = Unsatisfactony WA = Mol Applicable




Develops and supports an instructional program for EL students designed to
advance them through the CELDT levels, with the ultimate goal of re-designation.

Provides access to grade level etandards and effective instructional practices for
special education students designed to accelerate them to grade level and keep
them there.

Grades and supports the long-term professional development of all staff consistent
with site and district goals.

Comments,

operations and resources for a safe, efficient and effective learming envirenment.

Standard |ll- LEARNING ENVIRONMENT - A school administrator s an educational leader
who promotes the success of all students by ensuring management of the organization,

[tem

Mark

Effectively manages custodial and facility resources

Effectively manages the fiscal resources of the site,

Effectively warks with the counselor and secretary to promaote high student
attendance rates.

Effective and timaly management of site personal, including meaningful evaluations,
grade level teacher assignments and when necessary cormective actien.

Comments:

Standard I'V- FAMILIES and COMMUNITY- A school administrator is an educational leader who
promotes the success of all students by collaberating with families and community members
responding to diverse community interests and nesds and mobilizing community resources.

[tem

Mark

Fromotes a family friendly school environment that engages families in student
l@arning.

| Demonstrates effective communication with parents through regular newsletters, a
current website and public ferums such as back to schoel night and cpan house.

P = Praficlent 5 = Sglisfaciory E= Emerging NI = Needs Improvement U = Unzatisfaciory  RiA = Not Applicable




Effectively builds partnerships with the community.

Solicits parent and community input and commitment lo district policies and
programs.

"Enmmunts:

professional leadership capacity.

Standard V- MODELING LEADERSHIP- A school administrator is an educational leader who
promotes the success of all students by modeling a personal code of athics and developing

[tem

Mark

Serves as the instructional leader of the school, including high visioility in
classrooms.

Motivates and inspires staff to perform at a higher level

Develops leadership capacity of staff members at their school site,

Demonstrates a positive and professional relationship with teachers and staff.

Commenis.

social, economic, legal and cultural context,

Standard Vi- THE BIG PICTURE- A school administrator is an educational leader who promotes
the success of all students by understanding, responding to and influencing the larger political,

Item

Mark

Ensures that the school operates consistently within the parameters of federal, state
and local laws, policies, regulations and statutory requirements

Plans and prioritizes according to district vision and direction.

Commenis:

P = Proficient S = Salisfactary  E = Emerging NI = Meeds improvement U = Unsatisfaciory WA = Mot Applicatde




Du'érall Comments,

Overall Evaluation and Employment Recommendation

[] Satisfactory- Retain [ Retain (must show improvement) [] Unsatisfactory

Certification: | acknowledge that | have seen this evaluation and have been provided with
suggestions where improvement in perfarmance is indicated. | understand that a copy of this
document will be placed In my personnal file in accord with Paragraph 8{b} of my Employment
Contract within ten {10} calendar days and that | have the right to respond in writing and, if | choose,
to do 50, my response will be attached to the copy placed in my personnel file. | also undersiand that
my signature does not necessarily mean that | agree with this evaluation.

Lisa Jager — Suparnintendent Date Board Member Date

P = Proficient S = Satisfactory  E = Emerging Ml = Needs Improvement U = Ungatisfactony  NA = Mot Applicable



Beginning January 1, 2020- DRAFT

W =~ @ o o W k)

ok ok mik ok wh wl mh N ek =S
Elﬂl:ﬂwmmhmm_.gm

AICHE

1300
31310
51320
71330
31340
31350
3s0
130
12,80
1380
21400
1410
21420
21430
£14.40
21450
51450
E14.70
21480
F15.00

CLUSTODIAM
F13.00
$13.15
Tam
24T
1363
1A TR
Haes
AL [
E14.26
Fradz
£14 58
£14.74
E14.80
315.06
5.2
315.37
F15.52
oy L
315.84
516,00

BUS DRIVER
&15.00
51516
58532
815.47
213,63
1579
31585
51810
1526
51642
31858
§16.74
aligiy
31705
nra
3TaT
T
£17EL
2T.Ed
1800

MAINTINAMCE ADMIN ASST COOK

a13.00
51516
H15.a32
515.47
§15.53
#15.79
F15ES
F18.10
o
315 42
11658
16T
Ha.62
F17.05
mram
73T
BiT.A2
£17.58
7.
H18.00

#1500
1516
saz
11547
#1585
F6.r3
51585
B16.10
BiG26
BG4
B18.56
S16.74
a1g.de
S17.05
ST
SAT.3r
FiT.ae
S17.E8
31784
31800

a14.00
Btah
Hta. 32
BlA.4T
FiaEd
Etd.79
51485
315.10
F15.26
542
31553
51574
56T
16.05
1621
FB8.3T
652
E16.6E
16.84
£7.00

INTERW TECH LIETECH

§$13.00
1318
i3z
51347
$130
51378
E15.95
LAPR ]
Et4.26
E14.47
514,58
51474
514.89
§15.05
51521
51537
§15.52
Z16ER
15 B4
$16.00

§13.00
513,16
§13.32
513.47
§13.84
513.79
31385
51410
21428
1442
%14 58
14 74
£14.88
£15.08
515.21
£14.37
15462
E156H
51534
516.00

ASP COORD
$14.60
314 18
31422
F14.47
R4E3
4T
Hi4.85
51510
515.26
515.42
515,58
5574
51549
51604
e
F18.47
F14. 52
31668
F16.B4
F17.00



Baginning Jenuery 1, 2021- ORAFT

m o= N s W R

el

11
12
13
14
15
1&
17
18
18

AIDE

51400
31420
344,40
51460
H14.80
315.00
51520
31540
51580
31580
51800
318.20
S15.40
51880
315.30
S17.00
H1T.20
1740
E17 B0
S16.00

CUSTOMAM
14,00
4.6
432
14,47
14,63
4.
4.05
1610
825
B4z
1650
e T4
1580
21808
E.21
31637
#e6e2
51668
1564
FT.00

ELS DENER
516.00
B16.16
#18.33
BEAT
BGGD
BB TE
1585
E17TA0
ST
E17.a2
1750
E1T7 74
B17.88
51E08
g18.21
§18.37
518.62
H18.6E
1884
E19.00

MAINTINAMCE ADMIM ASSET

515.00
51616
g18.32
215.47
U663
516,79
516.95
g17.10
Si7.26
§i7.42
517.58
§i7.74
517.89
518.05
gL g
378.37
S18.52
g18.58
3fg.84
519,00

1600
1676
Han
31847
515683
&
F1685
21790
T8
1742
3re8
v
L I
16,05
e
FlEaT
Es2
FBSh
FIEES
F10.00

COOK

515.00
51516
5.2
515.47
B15.63
B15.74
£15.95
£16.10
516.26
516,42
316.58
51674
§16.84
317.08
317
F17.37
317.52
51764
1784
318.00

IMTERY TECH LIB TECH

$14.00
$14.16
$1492
§14.47
83
$14.78
214.05
$15.140
$1528
#1542
T15E8
$15.74
15840
T1EDE
1621
#1627
1652
$16.68
1664
$17.00

£14.00
£14.16
£1a 3z
£14.47
14,63
£14 78
£14.05
£15.10
E16.26
£15.42
£15.50
51574
51549
51808
518.24
§596.37
518.52
518.68
§16.44
517.00

ASP CODRD
#1500
f15.16
e )
E15.47
#1563
F1ET4
31585
1510
#1608
1642
F1&.68
F16.74
1568
1708
72
FI7.aT
1762
17.68
F17.54
E18.00



Begnnmg Janiary 1, 2025 DRAFT

W om Mo B g k3 =

[ T L S NEAP AT E g AP fert TEL SN e |
O D m = momn &k = O W

AIDE

51500
31510
515.20
£15.30
5156.40
315.50
g15.80
31570
1580
31550
31600
%1810
31620
51630
11640
§16.50
31550
51670
$1E.E0
oD

CUSTODIAN
F15.00
3518
51532
51547
315083
51579
31595
$16.40
e
$16.42
658
F16.T4
F16.50
F1T.08
121
L I
F17.52
£17.66
g7
B18.00

BUS ORVER
=R ]
FIT.18
nTa
1T
21753
L2l
Tes
$18.10
2825
E1542
B850
E1a.74
s1580
1908
219.21
1937
519,52
519.66
1984
E30.00

BAINTIMANCE ADMIM ASST  COOK

BIT.00
il
wmraz
BT 4T
B17.63
§17T.70
517.95
518.10
518,26
Bi3.42
£19.58
£18.74
574.89
B1508
12
51537
§19.52
519.64
RN
F2000

S17.00
517.16
1732
§17.47
§17.83
§17.74
51785
51810
31628
F1E42
1854
1674
$E 6
£19.08
£10.29
£19.57
#1052
$19.68
£19.84
£20.00

Fie 00
$16.18
652
E4T
F16.63
F67e
B16.95
8170
a17.26
517.42
517.58
217.74
517.89
518.06
182
F18.37
1852
F18.68
51884
$16.00

INTERW TECH LIB TECH

515,00
51518
1532
E15.47
375.63
E15.79
F15.85
51410
1825
F15.42
&6
2874
S50
EIT.08
vz
LA
BITAZ
F176E
PT84
S18.00

F15.00
1515
oz
547
Fi5.62
F15.78
51585
BE10
o16.26
516,42
576,58
21674
51684
31708
173
1737
F17.52
F17.54
1784
F1E.00

ASP COORD
s18.00
BTE1G
516.32
16547
1683
31879
51630
2170
FIT6
1742
nree
B17.74
P1T.ER
FBR.08
£18.21
1837
1852
518.68
51804
H12.00



HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

-PROPOSED- 2019-2020 School Calendar

School Weal/
Month Man Tues Wad Thurs Fri Diays
Taught
19 20 Bl {22} a3 [Staff Duty Day]
August 26 2h 27 i 29 an Smidents start August 26
to 2 3 + 5 & Labor Day - fepterbear 2
September 20 G 10 11 12 13
FIRST MONTH 16 17 18 14 20 19
Septemmber 23 23 24 25 26 27
to an 1 2 3 =
October 18 7 i o 10 11 20
SECOND MONTH 14 15 16 17 18
Detober 21 2l 22 i 24 258
0 B 29 30 a1 1
Movember 15 #4 5 1 7 B 19
THIRD MONTH 11 12 13 14 15" Vaterans” Day Observad - Nov, 11
Movember 18 18 19 20 21 22
to 25 2h ey 20 29 Thanksgiving Holiday Weel
December 13 z 3 4 5 fa 15
FOURTH MONTH q 10 11 12 13
Decomber 16 16 17 1B 19 0
o 23 24 25 26 27
January 10 an L 1 2 a 10 Winger Break - Doe, 23 - fan. 3
FIFTH MONTH G T £ 9 110
Jamuary 13 13 14 15 16 17
[0 20 21 22 23 4 MLK Day = |aneary 20
February 7 27 28 29 o 3 2
SIXTH MONTH 3 4 5 [ T
Febiruary 10 10 11 1 13 14
to 17 18 14 A 21 Presidents” Week = Febh 17-21
March & 24 25 2i 27 28 15
SEVENTH MONTH 2 3 4 5 a*
March 9 9 10 11 12 13
to 1h 17 18 19 20
April 3 23 24 25 26 27 20
EIGHTH MONTH an 31 1 2 3
April 6 fi 7 a g 10
fo 13 14 15 1G : £7) Spring Break - April 13:17
May 1 20 21 22 23 24 15
MINTH MONTH 27 28 29 30 1
May 4 4 5 i 2 H
to 11 12 13 14 15
May 29 18 19 20 21 22 15
TENTH MONTH 25 26 27 28 29 Memorial Day - May 25
June1 1 ) 3 4 G
1o e 12 8 3 10 11" 12 1] Last day for students- June 11
ELEVENTH MONTH
180
[ ] Potential Staff Duty Days 1% Trimester - 58
EI HD“'E!E}' 280 T e g b - nlt)
Local Recess 3" Trimester - a3

* End of Trimester

pam




NYOESILLE SCHChL DISTRECT
IOIR-I019 IMO IRTERIR ROTES

201E-2019

REVEMLIE:

LCFF Rpsemiie Increaie 51,500

Clasatfied School Employes Professional Developeant Block GranT £1,537

LorasFarforming Studants Mock Grant S0, 640

Erhuool Fence Danation (Murish) 53,659

Afvar School Reyenue 18,610

Feuermman Fourdation Grang S10,000

ENFENTATURES:

Certificated Salaries Incroase [Specal Bd, maternity basde in May, music reduced by half) 48,002

Classified Salaries Inoresse [Afer S<hosl Progrsn) 410,982

Boaks & Supplies Increass (#fter Schocl Program, P.E eguipment) L

Sarvices & Other Operating Increase (One Tima technology, fence, auerent year anly phore 5 water 518,685
serviees Increase, Clissified employees professionsd develapment, bus malntenance serdees)

DALAMCED LISiBG:

Transfer Dut to Spedal Resenve 533,031

#018-2020

RENEMLUE:

LCFF Apwenue Incraase 510620

Dre-time Mardated Cost (5184,0A04] mken oul <433, 580

Hamified Schaol Employes Profassional Development Block Gramt teken oot €51, B33

Livs-Parformi pg Students Block Grant tekes oul. <529, 640

Lacal Danations for Schoal Fenca takan out <51k, EZE>

Feusrman Foundation Grant taken ol <510, 000

ENFENSES:

Certificated Sakaries Incraass [matermity leave out, music back to full year] 0,887

Srep & Cokimn 434,025

ETHSPERS Ihcreats 215167

Baoks B Supolies Decressel One- time foundetion expensas, Fountas & Pineel, PUE equipment} <GA0ES >

Services & Other Operating Expenses Decrease (575, Admin Credentis! Tler B, Fence, Prop 39, Clhssified <3443 75

profassional dew., water & Phane services decreased, one-time: bechmology)

BALAKOLD LISING;

Transfer Out to Special Resen §11,251

200-HE

HEWVEMLUE:

LCFF Rewvemue [ncrease $42.775

ERFENEES:

Step B Column $70,604

STASPERS Inoreass £13.22%

#ooks B Supaies inoresse [Low-periormimg Stedents Grant expendes, eatbooks decreased) 234,640

AALANCED LUSING:

Transter In fram Speclal Resern S ITE

Oygrall

Aecommand & pasitive certification bacausa the disteict is bucgeted to meat 11's Anancdal
abligations in the mirment and next o years




Hiyelesvillle Elemeniamy

"0, Box 551 = Hydesville, California 95547-0551

Discipline
BP 5144

The Governing Board is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive school environment
which iz conducive to student leaming and achievement and desires lo prepare sludents for
responsible citizenship by fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility, The Board believes that
high expectations for student behavier, use of effective school and classroom management strategies,
orovision of appropriate intervention and support, and parent'guardian involvement can minimize the
need for disciplinary measures that exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student

misbahawviar.

{cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)
{cf. 5131 - Conduct)

{cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)

{cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

{cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

{cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

{cf. BO20 - Parent Involvement)

The Superintendent or designee shall develep effective, age-appropriate strategies for maintaining a
positive school climate and correcting student misbehavior at district schools. The strategies shall focus
on providing students with needed supports, communicating clear, appropriate, and consistent
axpectations and consaquences for student conduct; and ensuring equity and continuous improvement
in the implementation of district discipline policies and practices.

(cf 5138 - Canflict Resolution/Pear Mediation)
(cf 6164 .2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

In addition, the Superintendent or designee’s stratagles for correcting student misconduct shall reflect
the Board's preference for the use of positive interventions and alternative disciplinary measures over
exclusionary discipline measures.

Disciplinary measures that may result in loss of instructional time or cause students 1o be disengaged
from school, such as detention, suspension, and expulsion, shall be imposed only when required or
permitted by law or when other means of comection have been documented to have failled. (Education
Code 48800.5)



{of, 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilibes)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(ef. 51442 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities])
{cf. 61559.4 - Behavioral Intervantions for Special Educalion Students)

{cf. 6164.5 - Student Success Teams)

School personnel and velunieers shall not allow any disciplinary action taken againzt a student o result
in the denial or delay of a school meal. (Education Code 49557.5)

{cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutribon Pragram)
{cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund)
{cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

Seciusion and behavioral restraint are prehibited as a means of discipline and shall not be used to
correct student behavior except as permitted pursuant to Education Code 4230054 and in accordance
with district regulations. [Education Code 48005.2}

{cf. 5131 41 - Use of Seclusion and Restraint)

The administrative staff at each school may develap disciplinary rules to meet the schools particular
needs consistent with law, Board poficy, and district regulations. The Board, at an open meeting, shall
review the approved school discipling nules for consistency with Board policy and state law, Site-level
disciplinary rules shall be included in the district's comprehansive safety plan. (Education Code 32282,
35291.5)

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 8320 - Meetings and Notices)

At all imas, the safety of students and staff and the maintanance of an erderly school environment shall
be prioriies in delermining appropriate disciphine. When misconduct occurs, staff shall attempt to
identify the causes of the siudent's behavier and implement appropriale discipline. When choosing
between different disciplinary strategies, staff shall consider the effect of each option on the student's
health, well-being, and oppartunity to learmn.

Staff shall enforce disciplinary rules fairly, consistently, and in accordance with the district's
nondiscrimination policies

(cf. 0410 - Mondiscrimination in District Pragrams and Activities)
{cf. 0415 - Equity)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

[ef. 5145.T - Sexual Harassmant)

The Superintendsnt or designes shall provide professional development as necessary to assist staff in
developing the skills neaded to effectively and equitably implement the disciplinary strategies adopted
for district schools, including, but not limited to, knowledge of school and classroom management skills



and their consistent application, effective accountability and positive intervention techniques, and the
tools to form strong, cooperative relationships with parents/gua rcians.

icf. 4131 - Staff Development)
icf. 4231 - Staff Developmeant)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

District goals for improving school climate, based on suspension and expulsion rates, survays of
students, staff, and parentsiguardians regarding their sense of school safety and connectedness 1o the
school community, and other local measures, shall be included in the district's local control and
accountabilily plan, as requirsd by law.

[cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 3100 - Budget)

At the beginning of each school year, the Supenntendent or designee shall report to the Board
regarding disciplinary strategies used in district schools in the immediately preceding school year and
their effect on student learming.

Legal Refaranca:

EDUCATION CODE

32280-32289 School safety plans

25146 Closed sessions

35251 Rules

35261 5-35291.7 Schooladopted discipline rules
37223 Weekend classes

44807 5 Restriction from recess

48900-48926 Suspension and expulsion
48980-48985 Motification of parent/guardian
49005-49006.4 Seclusion and restraint
49330-49335 Injurious chjects

49550-49564.5 Meals for needy students
52080-52077 Local contrel and accountability plan
CIVIL CODE

1714.1 Parental liability for child's misconduct
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

307 Participation in school activities until departure of bus
353 Detention after school

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
UMITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

1751-1769| School Lunch Program



1773 School Breakfast Program

Management Resources:

CSEA PUBLICATIONS
Recent Legislation on Discipline: AB 240, Fact Sheet, March 2015

The Case far Reducing Out-of-School Suspensions and Expulsions, Fact Sheet, April 2014

Providing a Safe, Mondiscriminatory Schoel Environmeant for Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming
Students, Policy Brief, February 2014

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011

Maximizing Opporiunities for Physical Activity dunng the Schoal Day, Fact Sheet, 2008

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PROGRAM ADVISORIES

Classroom Management: A California Resource Guide for Teachers and Administrators of Elementary
and Secondary Schools, 2000

U 5. DEFARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

Dear Colleague Letter on the Nondiscriminatory Administration of School Discipline, January 2014
WEB SITES

CSBA: hitp:/fwww.csba.org

California Department of Education: http-/fwww cde.ca gov

Public Counsel: hitp:ifwww. fixschookdiscipline.org
U.5. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http:fwww.ed . gowiabout/officesilistiocr



Discipling

AR 5144

Site-Level Rules

Site-level rules shall be consistent with state law and Board policies and administrative regulations. In
daveloping site-leval disciplinary rules, the principal or designee shall solicit the participation, views,
and advice of one representative selected by each of the following groups: (Education Code 35291.5)
1. Parents/guardians

2 Teachers

3. School administrators

4, School security personnel, if any

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)

Annually, site-level discipline rules shall be reviewed and, If necessary, updated to align with any
changes in stale law, district disoipline policies and regulations, andfor goals for school safety and
climate as specifiad in the district's local control and accountability plan. A copy of the rules shall be

filed with the Superintendent or designee for inclusion in the comprehansive safety plan.

(ef, 0450 - Comprahensive Safety Plan)
icf, 0480 - Local Contral and Accountability Plan)

School rules shall be communicated to students clearly and in an age-appropriate manner.

It shall be the duty of each employee of the school to enforce the school rules on student discipline.
(Education Coda 35291.5)

Disciplinary Strategies
To the extent possible, staff shall use disciplinary strategies that keep students in school and

participating in the instructional program. Except when students’ presence causes a danger to
themselves ar sthers or they commit a single act of a grave nature or an offense for which suspension



or expulsion is required by law, suspension or expulsion ghall e used only when other means of
carrection have failed to bring about proper conduct. Dissiplinary strategies may include, but are not

limited to:

1 Discussion or conferance batween school staff and the student and parentsi/guardians

{cf. B020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

2 Referral of the student to the school counsslor or other school suppord service personnel for
case management and counseling

{cf. 5138 - Conflict ResolutioryPaer Mediation)
{cf. 5164 2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

3. Convening of a study team, guidance team, resource pangl, or other intervention-related team
o assess the behavior and develop and implement an individual plan to address the behavier in
parinership with the student and parentsiguardians

(cf. 61845 - Student Success Teams)

4, When applicable, referral for a comprehensive psychosocial or psychoaducational assessment,
including for purposes of creating an individualized education program or a Section 504 plan

{cf, 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
{cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education under Section 504)

8. Enrcliment in & program for teaching prosocial behavior or anger management

8, Participation in & restorative justice program

7. A, positive behavior support approach with tiered interventions that cccur duning the school day
on campus

a Participation in a social and emotional lsarning program that teaches students the ability to

understand and manage emalions, develop caring and concem for others, make responsible decisions,
establish positive relationships, and handie challenging situations capably

4, Participation in a pragram that is sansitive to the traumas experienced by students, focusas on
students' behavioral health needs, and addresses those needs in a proactive manner

10, After-school programs that address specific behavioral issues or expose students to positive
activities and behaviors, including. but not limited to, those operated in collaboration with local parant
and community groups

{cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)



11. Recess restriction as provided in the section below entitied "Recess Restnction”
12. Detention after school hours as provided in the section below entitled "Detention After School”
13.  Community service as provided in the saclion below entitied "Community Service"

14. In accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation, restriction or disqualification from
participation In extracurmricular activities

{cf. 5145 - ExtracurriculanCocurricular Activities)

15. Reassignment to an alternative educabonal environment

(cf. 5158 - Independant Study)
{cf. 5181 - Alternative Schools/Programs of Choice)

{cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)
{cf. 6185 - Community Day School)

16.  Suspension and expulsion in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation

{cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Proceass)
(cf. 51442 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

When, by law or district policy, other means of correction are required to be implemanted before a

student could be suspanded or expelied, any other means of correction implemented shall be
decumented and retained in the student's records. (Educabion Code 4B900.5)

(cf. 5125 - Student Racords)

Recess Rastriction

Teachers may restrict a student's recess time only when they beheve thal thiz action is the mos!
effective way to bring about improved behavior. When recess restriction involves the withholding of
physical activity from a student, teachers shall try other disciplinary measures befare impasing the

restriction. Recess restriction shall be subject to the following conditions:

1. The student shall be given adeguate time to use the restroom and get a drink or eat lunch, as
appropriate,

2. The student shall remain under a certificated employes's supervision during the penod of
rastriction.

3 The student's teacher shall inform the principal of any recess restrichons imposed.

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)



(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

Datention After School

Students may be detained for disciplinary reasons for up to one hour after the close of the maximum
school day, or until the departure of the school bus to which they have been assigned if applicable. (5

CCR 307, 3a3)

The student shall not be detained unless the principal or designae notifies the parent/guardian,

Students shall remain under the supervision of a certificated employee during the pericd of detention.

Community Service

As part of er Instead of disciplinary action, the Board, Superintendent, principal, or principal's designee
may require a student to perform community service during non-schoel hours on school grounds ar,
with written permizsion of the student's parentiguardian, off school grounds. Such service may include,
but is not limited to, community or school outdoor beaufification, communily er campus beflerment, and
teacher, peer, or yauth assistance programs. (Education Code 43900.6)

This community service oplion I8 nol available for a student who has been suspended, pending
expulsion, pursuant to Education Code 48915 However, if the recammended expulsion is not
implementad or the expulsion itself is suspended, then the student may be required to perform
community service for the resulting suspension. (Education Code 48900.6)

Motice to Parents/Guardians and Students

At the beginning of the school year, the Superintendent or designes shall notify parents/guardians, in
writing, about the availability of district rules related to discipline. (Education Code 35291, 48080)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The Superintendent or designee shall also provide written notice of disciplinary rules to transfer
students at the time of their enroliment in the district.

(1112 4M14) 1218



HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2018-18 Governance Calendar

July August September October November December
Adapt Budgeat and RaviewRevise Zann Limit Resolution Viflliams Cuarterly LCAP Local Indicators Seat new board
Submit LCAP to HOOE | Superintendent= Repart (by Now 15th) members, elect officers,
[by July 1s£) Principal Performance ard adopt calendar
Tiacd
Raview/Revisa Unaudited Achuals Report Assessmeant First intarim Reporl
Governance Handbook Results from Previous
and Calendar School Year [if
availabla}
Review District Sufficiency of Supenntendent-
Missionnvision Instructional Materials Principal Mid-year
Statement Performance Report
Report Regarding U.Lﬂu.
Dizciplinary Sirategies
January Fehruary March April May June
Proposed State Budget | Certify Corrective Plan | Second Interim Report | Williams Quarterdy Final LCAP Draft Approve LCAP
Released for Audd Findings Report Prasented 1o Board
Willlarmes Quarterly Carlificated Layof Board Self Evaluation Third Interim Report (if | C31 and CS57
Report Maotifications (by March Applicable) Authorizations

15th)

Accept Prior Schoal
YWear's Audit Repodt

Adopt Uipcoming Schaool
“ear Calendar

Classified Layoll Noticas
Issuad

Superintendent-Principal
‘Year-end Ferformance
Repart

Adopted 10/2018, Revised 2/2019




Wilde ot Woy

Be
Sote

Be
Respecttul

Lse materials as
intendeg

Be an attentive listener

Take care of sechool
materials

Stay on task

Keep hands and feet to T
CLASSROOM o rF;eIf Follow directions
Lze polite language
Walk at all times
Walk at all imes Lise polite language Eat what you take
CAELFETERIA | 5Stay seated while eating  |Invite others to sit with Clean up after yourself
¥ d ¥
VoLl
Walk at all times Lze a quiet vaice Wit patiently
HALLWAY Stay In line when Politaly greet those you |Head directly to where
expected to do so SEE you're going
Use equipment as it is Include others Put equipment away
meant to be used Sh " i when done
ow sportsmanship
PLAYGROVND Follow game rules Line up quickly when
recCess is over
Use bathrooms as they | Give others privacy Flugh
are
Clean up after yoursalf Return to class when
BATHRAOM meant o be used done
Wash and dry yaur
hands
Walk at all imes Use a quiet voice Wait patiently
OFFICE Use polite language
Treat books with care Use a quiet voice Retum books on time
LiBeary

Walk at all times

Use polite language

Wait patiently




HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Expectations, Rules, and Consequences Guidelines

A list of rules can be a chalienging thing, It is vital for students to clearly know our expectations, and that those
expactations are largely consistent from person o person. However, it is aiso important to remember no sat of
rules can cover avary situation. Many rules serve the important purpose lo keep students safe and are generally
non-negotiable. But rules related fo respect and responsibility can be more challenging to enforce since go many
interactions are not black and white, existing instead in shades of grey.

Having sald all of that we have talked several times about producing some clearer direction on how o supervise
students throughout the day. So please remember these rules are a guide and depending on the slituation, or the
student, may reguire some interpretation

CONSEQUENCES
The only way to develop and maintain a consistent approach to school-wide expectations is for us all to be as

consistent as possible ourselves. Common language, such as framing expectations as safe, respectiul, and
responsible and addressing what we want students to do (not just what they shouldn't da) is the best way to
accomplish this. As the saying goes, Praise what you want to raise!

Haowever, we all know sometimes reminding a student to walk in the hall doasn’t always mean they will stop
running. The most appropriate consequences are those intended to instruct, not simply punish. When we talk
about logical consequences we are referring to those that are the logical result of one’s actions. For instance, if
someona is intentionally making 2 mess in the cafeteria they will help clean up during some of their recess time, if
they continually bring their phone out during schoal it will be confiscated, and if a student is unkind or unsafe on
the playground they miss some of their free time

To make sure each of those examples offers an opportunity for learning it is important to talk to the studant, even
If briefly, about what they need to do in the future to be safe, respectful, and/or responsible. Remember that some
children (and some adulis depending on the situation!) need a few minutes to cool down before having a
productive conversation about a frustrating situation. When a conflict needs to be resolved between multiple
students give space [o all parties to speak and be heard, before daciding what happened. But remember, it is
ganerally ill advised to make a quick decision regarding a complicated situation. Telling a student you don't have
tirme to deal with a situation at that moment but will think about an appropriate consequence later is acceptable &s
fong as you actually remember to get back fo i

A5 with everything, please ask for assistance whenever in need or doubt. We are all on a team with the sols
purpoge of supporting our students, all of our students, to be as successful as possible academically, socially, and
emaotionally. None of us has all of the answers, but together we come very close to having most of the answers
mizet of the time,

If a student is not following adult instructions or refusing to serve a consequence when you direct them te do so,
call for backup! | will drop everything (within reason) to personally oversee a student when needed, If | am
unavallable focus on the overall safety and wellbaing for the students you are supervising and pass the issue to
the classroom teachar when recess is over. They will deliver an appropriate conseguence to the student in the
classraom.

1128/201%



PLAYGROUND

General

Students must:

L

" 8 @ & & 2 8 & @

Faollow glrectons

Include athears in play

Use appropriate language

Keep phones and electronics in backpacks from B:05 am to dismissal unless otherwizge permilted by an adult for a
specific reason and under direct supernvision

Remrn materials aftar evary recess

Mot [ift or carmy others

Dnly use swings sitting forward and one at & fime and not be pushed by other students

Cnly play tag orchase on grass {i.e. not on cement or gravel)

Nat jumnp from play structures when higher than the shortest student on the playground

Use aguiprment as mntended (2.g. not climb or sit on top of structures designed for hanging from)
Mever climb, hop, ar isan over fences

Mot play on or under the after school ramp

Mot play an the feld past the “big toy"” unless supervised by & recess aide

Prmary

Students must

Play only in the area south of the primary wing and the big oy, but only play in the kindergarten playground area if in
kKirgargarten

Mot play between the man buliding and after schaol

Mot play between the bushes and the building

Upper Grade
Students must

Play in the area norih of the upper grade wing, the big tay, and the jungle gym behind the aftar schoal room only.
Cinly eat snack in the middle schaol hallway or batween the two buildings

Oinly play basketball on full court and hatshots on the half court

Mot take half court shots

Cinly kick soceer balls, foothalls, and kickballs

Mot play in ar among the trees or upon the storage containes

CAFETERIA

Siudents must;

WWialk at =il times

Uee ingida vaices

Remove hats and hoads

Place, nat throw, trash in the can

Only bring shelled sunflower saeds

Cnly eal thair cwn Tood

Leave school work [books, jounals, ete) in class or on the back counter
Wait to be excusad or leave the cafeteria

HALLWAY AND BATHROOM

Studanls must:

-
™
[ 3
Ll

Walk at all tirmes

Usgea inside volces

Remowves hats and haods

Finish in a timaly manner and never use either space for play

1/29/2019



HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Student Incident Form
Student Information:
Student (Full Name): Teacher Grade:
Reportad By: Incident Date: Time:
Location:
Classroom Playground Hallway Bathrodm Cafetaria
Office Library Bus Fletd Trip After School
l!:1*Ihl.=:r:ﬂ=
Behaviors That Can Be Minor or Major: Behaviors That Can Be Major Only:
Dizrespeact Dress Code NoncomplinceDefiancallnsuberdination
Defiance Fhysical Contact Physical Aggression Lying
Dilsruptian Abusive Languags Fighting
Inappropriate Language/Gestures Propery Damage Cheating
Misuse of Property Inapprogriate Location Bullying
Misuse of Technology Inappropriate Display of Affection
Hhes: Harassmeant Othar;
Possible Motivation:
Cintain Peer Attandion Obtain Adult Ateniion Obiain bema!Activities
Avoid Pear Allenilon Avoid Adull Attention Ayold HemslActvilies
Unknowwn Oilhwar; :
Others Involved:
Mo Qree Pears) Teachor Stall Substitube Cher;
Action Taken for Major:
Parant Contact Date: Mathod of Contact:
Action(s) Taken:
Conference wiSiudent Tirme Out Community Service Counsstor Referral
Loss of Privilages Bus Suspension Parent Contact Tima in Office
Restiluton Alfemmate Placement  Suspansion _ Days {In Schoal [ Oul af Schoal)
Action Pending Hher:
Student Signature: Parent Signature:

Ot 2018




- —

xamerg I

-
-
F—

r

e ———

A-1: ELEMENTARY — SAFETY

EC 48900, A-1 15t Offense 2nd Offense 3rd Offense 4th Offense
SareTy: Lever 2 (H-8) | Administrative Action (K-3): | Administrative Action (K-3): | Administrative Action (K-3):
+ Rasinct acily & Rasirict activily = 5 day susparsion
s Assign detenbon » Azziqn detention s Canlact School Poice
. Mﬁ—.ﬂ:ﬂﬂ.—-&up » 1—3 day suspension s =5 day suspensin " _._unﬂ__..._-q_ui_u"__._.n.:n_..namn_._
omba nor o epuataion
Administrative Action (4-8): | Administrative Action (4-6):
w..-.—_hq ___—-_.—.E._-ﬂ.:.ﬂ « Rashict achwy s Feairic w_u___.__._-u. Administrative Action n.;'”
Medical Attantion « Assgn desenton o Aszign detention = 5day suspension
(black eye wifhaut » 1—35 day suspension = 1—F5 clay suspension » Contact Schadl Police
laearations 1o nose, s : « Contact School Polica » Recornmend expaylson
Interventionsa [K-6): i
w”n“_.wﬂw{ﬂhm %“_.Mw_mmu [ Courssior tangeted skl * Posabls recommandation Interventions (K-6):
developmani o A oI 0 Gounselor provides pareal with
« Fiahtino or Assault | 2 'dentfy corributing Function®! | interventions (K-8): multiple district and
‘9 m.ﬁ.ﬂ.ﬁ t: and Envimnmental Feclos® al= Han ﬂ.“ﬂ“u.: P nu_._.__..._:_..”n__. [ESOLMES
ana on O Dewalap behavior conlract:* bl i O Prowide intervention: counsslor
Unproveoked assign aduk mantor i um.“__mmn_?ﬂ s bt 0 Parant atiends schoot
» Fighting: G B Parent conference O Parent atierds school B Rty BSF
ighting: Gang 1 Deyelon BSE O Refer 1o 58T
Relatad 0 Consider Tier Three suppors
A-1: SECONDARY — SAFETY
EC 48900, A-1 1st Offense 2nd Offense 3rd Offense 4th Offense . .
SareTy: Lever 1 (6-12) | Administrative Action (8-8): | Administrative Action (6-8): | Administrative Action (8-8B): |Administrative Action (8-8):

Harm

Shoving

Injury

* Verbal Altercation

« Yerbal Altercation:
Threatening Bodily

# Fighting: Pushing,
(rasulbng in minor ecuffie)

» Fighting: Mutual
Combat WITHOUT

a CE =3 day sussansion
* Coniaci Schood Palice

& =5 day suspersion

= Coniaci Schood Palice

Interventions (6-12):
O Meat with counsalor
O ldendily eontrtiuling Functional
and Envircnmanisl Factors®
O Develop behavior confract:
asaign sdull menior
O Farenl atends schos

Administrative Action (9-12):

& 1—3 day su=pansion
= Contect School Pobos

Administrative Action (9-12):
& 1—5 day suspansion
« Gontact Schoal Police

Interventions [8-12):
8 Prevention Program —
targetad skl devalopmant
O Evalugie consequence and
intervenlion effecivenass
0 Review behavior oniract
O Parent attends sehool

» T—5 day suspersion

= Coniect Schocl Pelice

& Possibie recommeandalion
for expulsion

Administrative Action (9-12):
= 5 day suspension
= Cantact School Police
» Posgible recemmendation
fior mpulsinn

interventions (6-12):
C Provids infervenban: coungslor
! Provide Tier Two suppons
O Parent athends sthoal
O Devedep BSP
O Beler o 85T

= 5 day suspension
& Confect School Pobss
» Recommend expulsion

Administrative Action (3-12):
= 5 day suspensian
= Contact School Police
& Racammeand mu_u__.___mﬁn._

Interventions (6-12):

0 Counselor pravides parend
with multiple district and
COMMUNIEY resauoes

O Frovide intereemticn colmssiar

O Farert afiends schood

C Review BEP

O Raview 55T process and
imerveniions

O Consider Tier Thres suppars

SECAUSD Progresshs [escipling Matrix

Page 13




_E wamPLE F 1

2017-2018 Discipline Grid Grades Pre-K

Achawior First Oiftenss Secordd OflEnse Third Offense
Bus Candict Conference with students Carrference wills students, | Bus suspansion
and warming. parants natified, spedal
sant basloe akle, loss of
pridleges
D raptive Bahaulor ‘Wdarnirg and conference Parent, teachar, Ranidatory parent yiliinteey
with pareris; tHime cuit sividenl and trairing — S ar 1-5 days
acliesnistratis suspersion for student; Parent
eoalenence; chaices CORTEN Rt
limibed; shadowing
Teaches
Passession of Drugs, tabasss, Parant, toacher, studont snd) Suspension 1.5 days

araly oe akcohal products

admimnistrator condarence;
liess of prileges; school
resalnce officar called

and parent conferance
required

Fighting, Battery, or biting

Warning and confargnce
with student; timo-gut
ond loas of privilegas

Parent, teachear, studenl
and administrator
comferance; o af
priwilegas, shadowing

P hazr

kandatory perent voluniess

traiming 1- 5 daws or 1-& days
suspension for student; Parent
corference & reguired.

Imsubarcination

Warning snd confaremnie
with student; tima-out and

Parent, teachar, student
and administratior

Pandatary pang g vl umnesas
training I- 5 days or 15 days

test of privileges conberence, choices suspension for student; Pangnt
limiteed comferénos & reguired.
Disrespecthul speedhy/ action W ning amd confarense heandatary perent, Mandatary parent
ettty bt b sl teacher, student and valumiteer training 1-5
adrrinistrator conference; | daysor 1-5 days
calls parants
P loks of priifeges suspension for student;
Farent conference is
raquired.
Frafanity, foul language, ar Warning and conference | Parent, teather, student | Mandatary parent
ahsconp materials with student: time —aut; gl ackmanisir aTor volunteer trairing 1-5
- conference: ks of days or 1-5 days
lees o privileges x
PrLEES privileges suspension for student;
Parent conferenoes b
requinad.
Iterns not appropriate a1 schonl | emifs)will ba [temis) will be confiscated
confiscatad by teacher bry teacher and may b

and parents will ba
notified ta retricoe

itemis) fram scheol

hiald umtll the ang of the
wehacd before parernts wil
b able to reclaim

praprty.

Falliers to follow school rubes

‘Warning ard conference
woth studest; time —out;
Basz of privileges

Parant, teacher, student
and administrator
conference; loss of

prleges

Mandatary parent
wirlumtesr training 1-5
days or 1-5 days
susgension for dodent;
Parent confarente s
reqiened

4]



Exampg #5

2017-2018 Discipline Grid Grades K-5

K-3 Campus Behavior Referral Levels

Level 1 Level 2 Level Level 4 Level 5

37 Diress Code [efinnce Srcaling Bullving Fero Tolerance
Violntion Apgression Defacing Property Sexual Misconduct Hitting school Skt
Toys at School | Skipping/Leaving Class | Destroying Property Intimiciating Stafi Bringing a
Disorderly Lise of Cell Phane f Profanity/improper Battery Gun/Enife/Weapon
conduct Being m unauthorized | gestures towards Staff Lise of wwhaccaddrugs in | to school
Classromm area Intimidniing Student any form: {Lighter, Major Campus
Drisruptic Forgery Alteroation/Fighting electronic/synihetic Dizrupdiom
Disrespect to Profanineimproper Misuse of Electronic smaoking products)
Srudents mesiuTes [ownrds Device
Cheating Student Extortion
Failure to Possession of
Fisl loswy tobaccoddnugs in any
[nseructions form:
Horseploy iLighter,
Mame Calling electronicsynthetic

smoking products. )

Mlinor Campus

Drisruption

Principals! Assistani principals/ Deans have the authority 1o adjust punishment due to the evaluation of the

circumstances surrounding the case or incident. A good fith €Mort (0 conlact Parent or guardian will be made
during the referral provess.

Discipline for stmdents with disakilities will be handled on an individual basis. The disciplinary decisions belong to
the principal or his designee to affect all situations as afforded by law.

Due to privecy and confidentiality, parents may MTview video evidence of innppropriate behavior(s) unless ull faces
of students not belonging to the viewer's family are blurred or otheérwise removed and the videa has not been
entered inte evildence with Law Enforcement Agencies.

If nny student reaches 15 referrals hedshe will be referred to the Taylor County School Board for expulsion,

Examples of Restorative Practice but not limited to;
#  PBreakfast'Lunch Detention with Essay

s Time Out

s Work Dedail

= bsenl e 155- In School Suspension
#  Laoss of Compiler

s Conflict Mediation

*Any stucent that miss behaves
or receives a referral in 155
will serve an extra day, unless
055 is determined necessary,

= Hehavior Reflection

o  Guidence Conlerence

e Apology Letter
Behavior Essay

Restore/repair property domage O88- Out of School Suspension

d1



Level " 2! 3 4 ik i Repeated
Parent Contact Parent Farent Paret Paremi Mandatory Prurent
and Werbal Coneact, | Contact; 3 Contact; 3 Conti; T paarent comlacl;

1 reptimand; cliy days days diry's conference seguential 15%
timeout restontive restomtive restorative restoralive {face 1o fuce) | days 5-10
reminder of the | practice; prclice pracibee; -3 | practice; 3-5 angd hehavior days
iy fimenid timecnsd days [55 days [S5 conirnet. | reskoralive

remmangder of | remalisdes of CRS5 el 5 [ractice upn
ihie day the day and | days return,
158 resiorlive
peactice upon
reLim.
Parent Comtact Purenl Farent Parent hanchstory Pareml
and Verbal Contact, 3 Contucy, 5 Contaet, 11 frareni cunilasl

2 reprimaind; ddays dluys clays conferences serjuential 155
fimeecl for restommtive restorntive redorativie [ face Lo fase) days; 3-10
remmindar of the | practice; prochice; practice; and hehavior days
ilay timeaisl frmedul Tl cantract. | resioTative

remminder of | remaiisder of | remaiinder of | 055 and 3 practice upon
ilse day ihe day and 3 | the day and 5 | doys refum,
days 188 days 158 resforitive
prclice upon
— i,
Parent Contact, Parenl Farent hiamdatory Farenl
Verbal Comtact, Contact, parent contact;
£} reprimanl, fday | Verbal Verhal con ference sequentinl F55
IS5, reprimand, 3 | reprimand. 5 | (foce o face); ditys; 5-10
days 155, 3 days 185, 5 behavior dayy
dluys days crmiract | FEElOTanve
resdomtive resforativi ays 055 and practice upon
practice; refer | practice; refer | 5 days of relum,
fo guidance o guidance restorative
practice upon
relurm.
handmiory parent | Mamdsiory Mandatory Parel
conferance (fice | parent parci coaibnct;

4 o fce], 1 day caonfercies canfersnee sequientinl [55

5%, {mce o face} | {face to face] diys; 5-110
3 days 58, 5 duys RS, dayg
Refer to Behaviar restomtive
Cinicamce cemntruet. 16 practice upon
diays ratum.
Iestarative
prectice wpan
Etm.
Parent contnet;
Irmimedinte 1
dnys OS5 g

5 recommendation
tos Sefionl board
for expubion

34




Hiydlesvills Elementary

MO Box 551 * Hydesville, California 95547-0551

District Rasidency

BP 51111

The Gavering Board desires to admit all students who reside within district boundaries or who fulfill the
district residency requirements through other means as allowed by law. The Superintendent or
designee shall develop procedures to facilitate the receipt and venfication of students' proct of
residency.

{cf. 5116 - School Attendance Boundanies)

The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify parents/guardians of all existing attendance
options available in the district, including, but not limited o, all options for mesting residency
raquirements for school attendance, (Education Code 48280)

(ef. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enroliment)
(ef. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf. 51456 - Parental Notificationg)

The Superintenden! or designee shall require parentsiguardians to provide decumentation of the
student's residency upon admission to a district school. A copy of the document or written statement
offered as verification of residency shall be maintained in the student’s mandatory permanant record.
(5 CCR 432)

{cf. 5111 - Admission)
{ef. 5125 - Student Records)

When establishing students' residency for enroliment purposes, the Superintendent or dasignee shall
nat inguire into the citizenship or immigration status of students or their family members.

(cf. 514513 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)
& student's enroliment may be denied when the submitted documentation is insufficient to establish

district residency. In any such casze_ the Superintendent or designee shall notify the parent/guardian in
writing, including spacific reasons for the denial



Investigation of Residency

When the Superintendent or designee reasonably believes that a student's parent/guardian has
provided false or unreliable evidence of residency, hefshe may make reasonable efforts 1o determine
that the student meets district residency reguirements. An investigation may be initiated when the
Superintendent or designee is able to identify specific, articulable facts supporting the belief that the
parent/guardian has provided false or unreliable evidence of residency. (Education Code 482041,
43204.2)

The Superintendent or designea may assign a trained district employee o conduct the investigation.
The investigation may include the examination of records, including public records, andfor interviews of
parsons who may have knowledge of the student's residency.

If necessary, the Superintendent or designee may emplay the services of a private investigator to
conduct the investigation. Befora hiring a private investigator, the Superintendent or designee shall
make other reazonable efforts o determing whether the student resides in the district. (Education Code
48204.2)

The investigation shall not include the surreptitious collection of photographic or videographic images of
persons of places subject to the investigation. However, the use of technolegy is not prohibited if done
in open and public view. {Educaticn Code 48204 2)

Any employes or contracter engaged in the investigation shall truthfully identify himselffherself as an
investigator to individuals contacted or interviewed during the course of the investigafion. (Education
Code 48204 .2}

Appeal of Enreliment Denial

If the Superintendent or designes, upon investigation, determines that a student dees not meel district
residency requirements and denies the student's enroliment in the district, he/she shall provide the
student's parent'guardian an oppartunity to appeal that determination. (Education Code 48204.2)

The Superintendent or designee shall send the student's parent/guardian written nobice specifying the
basis for the district's determination. This notice ghall also inform the parent’guardian that heishe may,
within 10 school days, appeal the dedsion and provide new evidence of residency.

The burden shall be on the parent/guardian to show why the district's determination to deny enrallment
should be overruled, (Education Code 48204.2)

A student who is currently enrclied in the district shall be allowsd o remain In attendance at histher
school pending the results of the appeal. A student who is net currently enrolled in the district shall not
be parmitted to attend any district school unless hisfher appeal is successful.

In an appeal of the Supenntendent's delermination that district residency requirements were not met,
the Board shall review any evidence provided by the parent/guardian or obtained during the district's



investigation and shall make a decision at its next regularly scheduled meeting following the
parent/guardian's request for the appeal. The Board's decision shall be final,

Enrolimant Mot Requinng District Residency

When approved by the Board and the appropriate agency, the district rmay enrall studenis from other
countries who are in the United States on an F-1 visa or are participating in an internaticnal exchange
program under the spensorship of a government-approved agency.

(cf. 5111.2 - Nonresident Foreign Students)
(cf. 5145.8 - International Exchange)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

220 Prohibition of discrimination

234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
35160.5 Intradistrict open enrollment

35351 Assignment of students to particular schools

46600-4686811 Interdistrict attendance permits

48050-48054 Monresidents

48200-48208 Compulsory education law, especially:

48204 Residency requirements

48204, 1-48204 4 Evidence of residency

48300-48317 Student attendance altematives, school district of choice program
4835048361 Open Enrallment Act transfers

48645 5 Former juvenile court school students, enroliment

48852.7 Education of homeless students; immediate enrolimant
488535 Education of foster youth; immediate enrollment

48980 Motifications at beginning of term

52317 Regicnal occupational program, admission of persons including nonresidents
FAMILY CODE

6550-6552 Caregivers

GOVERNMENT CODE

6205-6210 Confidentiality of residence for victims of domestic violence
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLES

432 Retenticn of student records

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8

1229c |mmigration and Nationality Act

UMNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

11431-11435 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act

COURT DECISIONS

Katz v. Los Gatos-Saratoga Joint Union High School District, (2004) 117 Cal App 4th 47
Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.5. 202 (1982)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS



Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of Immigration
Status, February 2017

Legal Guidance Regarding International Student Exchange Placement Organzations, April 2014
CALIFORNIA ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE PUBLICATIONS

Promating a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for Al Guidance and Mode| Policies to Assist
California’s K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration |ssves, April 2018

US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION AND US. DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS JOINT PUBLICATIONS

Dear Colleague Letter: School Enrollment Procedures, May 8, 2014

Fact Sheat: Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School, May B, 2014

Information an the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School: Questions and Answers for States, School
Districts and Parents, May 8, 2014

WEB SITES

CSBA httpffwww.csba. org

California Depariment of Education: http:fwww cde ca.gov

Califarnia Office of the Attorney General: hitp://oag.ca gov

California Secretary of State, Safe at Home Program: http:/hwww.sos ca govisafeathome

.5, Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: hitp:/fwew2 ed goviocr

L. S, Department of Justica: httpffaww justice.gov

Adopted



Hidesvillle Elemenimy

0. Box 551 = Hydesville, Califormnia 955470551

Student Records

BP 5125

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of keeping accurate, comprehensive student records
as required by law. The Supenntendent or designee shall establish adminisirative regulations governing
the identification. collection, retention, and security of student records. These regulations shall ensure
the nghts of authorized persons to have timely access to student records while maintaining the
confidentiality of student records consistent with state and federal law.

{cf. 3580 - District Records)

{cf. 4040 - Emplayee Use of Technology)

{cf. 51251 - Release of Directory Information)
(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records)

The Superintendent or designee shall designale a cenificated employee to serve as custodian of
records with regponsibility for student records at the district level. At each school, the principal or a
certificated employee shall be designated as custodian of records for students enrolled at that school,
The custodian of records shall be responsible for implementing Board policy and administrative
regulation regarding student recards. (5 CCR 431)

Al appropriate personnel shall receive traimng regarding district policies and procedures for gathering
and handling sansitive student information.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development]
(ef. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development]

The district shall not collect or solicit social secunty numbers or the last four digits of social security
numbers of students or their parents/guardians, unless otherwise reguired to do 2o by state or federal
law, (Education Code 43076.7)

Mo information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students or their family
members shall be collected, except as required by state or federal law or as required to administer a
state or federally supported educational program, The Superintendent or designee shall not disclose
student records to a person, agency, or organization for immigration enfercement purposss without
parental consent, a court order, or a judicial subpoena. If a district employee receives such a request,
he/she shall immediately report the request to the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall report the



request to the Board in a imely manner that ensures the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially
identifying information. (Education Code 234.7)

fcf. 5145 13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)

The Superintendent or designse shall not compile a list, registry, or database based on students'
national arigin, ethnicity, or religious belief, practice, or affiliation, nor shall hefshe disclose siudant
infarmation to federal govemment authorities for the purpose of compiling such a list, registry, or
database for purposes of immigration enforcement. Such information may only be compiled o
exchanged with other local, state, or federal agencies if the information is agoregated and is not
persanally identifiable. {Governmeant Code 8310.3)

Student Records from Social Media

The Superintendent or designee may gather and maintain information from the social media of any
district student, provided that the district first nofifies students and parenis/guardians about the
proposed program, offers an apporiunity for public comment at a regularly scheduled Board meeting,
and gathers only information that directly pertains to school safety or student safety. (Education Code

4907 3.6)

{cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
{cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

{cf. 5145.8 - Parental Notifications)

{cf. 9322 - AgendaMeeting Materials)
{cf. 8323 - Meeting Conduct)

Contract for Digital Storage, Management, and Retrieval of Student Records

The Supernlendent or designes may enter into a contract with a third party for the digital storage,
management, and retrieval of student records andfor to authorize a third party provider of digital
software to access, store, and use student records, provided that the contract meets the requirements
of Education Code 43073.1 and other applicable state and federal laws.

{cf. 3312 - Confracts)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

234.7 Student protections ralating to immigration and citzenship status

17604 Contracts

48201 Student records for transfer students who have been suspended/expelied
48863.5 Foster youth; placemant, immunizations

48802 Mofification of law enforcement of specified violations

48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures

48980 Parental notfications



48385 Motices in parent/guardian’s primary language
A49060-49079 Student records

49001.14 Parental review of curiculum

51747 |ndependent study

5680415 Righls of students with disabililies

56050 Surrogate parents

55055 Foster parents

8432 % Cal Grant program, natification of grade point average
BLSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

22580-22582 Digital pivacy

22584-22585 Student Online Parsonal Information Protection Act
22585-22587 Early Leaming Personal Information Protection Act
CODE OF CIVIL FROCEDURE

18685.3 Subpoena duces becum

FAMILY CODE

3025 Acecess fo records by noncustodial parents

8552 Caregiver's authorization affidavit

GOVERNMENT CODE

B252-6260 Inspection of public records

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120440 Immunizations; disclasura of information

PENAL CODE

245 Assaull with deadly weapon

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

681 Truancy petitions

701 Juvenile court law

16010 Health and education records of a minor

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

430-438 Individual student records

16020-18027 Destruction of records of school districts
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

1232h Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26

162 Definition of dependent child

UNITED STATEE CODE, TITLE 42

114342 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, definitions
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16

Part 312 Children's Online Privacy Protection Rule

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

89,1-99. 67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

300.501 Opporiunity to examine records for parents of student with disability

Management Eesources;
CSBA PUBLICATIONS



Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access 1o Education, Regardless of Immigration
Status, February 2017

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

Promating a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for Al Guidance and Model Policies 1o Assist
California's K-12 Schaoaols in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018

FEDERAL REGISTER
Final Rule and Analysis of Comments and Changes, Family Educational Rights and Privacy, December

g 2008, Vol 73, No. 237, pages T4808-74855

MATIOMAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Data in the Cloud: A Legal and Policy Guide for School Boards on Student Datla Privacy in the Cloud
Computing Era, April 2014

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

IDEA and FERPA Confidentiality Provisions, 2014

Joint Guidance on the Application of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the
Health Insuranca Portability and Accountability Act of 18968 (HIPAA) to Student Health Records, 2008
Balancing Student Privacy and School Safety: A Guide to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act for Elementary and Secondary Schools, Octeber 2007

WEE SITES

CSBA: hitpi/'www.csba.org

California Department of Education: hitp:/fwww.cde.ca.gov

Mational School Boards Associstion:  httpi/fwaw. nsba, org

U.5. Department of Education, Family Policy Compliance, hitp:/www.ed gov/pelicy/gen/guidifpco

Adopted



[Hiyrclesvillls BlemeniEy
Schodl Dislrie

PO, Box 551 = H}'dﬁhﬂ.:lle,l._niifurnia 95547-0551

Release Of Direclory Informahbon

BP 5125.1

The Goveming Board recognizes the importance of maintaining the confidentiality of directory
information and therefore autharizes the release of such information anly in accordance with law, Board
policy, and administrative regulation.

The Superintendent or dasignee may release student directory information to representatives of the
news media or nonprofit arganizations in accordance with Board pelicy and administrative regulation,

(cf 1112 - Media Relations)

The Superintendent or designee may limit or deny the release of specfic categories of directory
information to any public or private nonprofit organization based on histher determination of the best
interests of district students. (Education Code 48073)

Uncder no circumstances shall directory information be disciosed to a private profit-making entity, except
far representatives of the news media and prospective employers, in accordance with Board policy.
Private schools and colleges may be given the names and addresses of 12th-grade students and
students who are no longer enrolled provided that they use this information only for purposes directly
related to the institution's academic or professional goals. (Education Code 45073)

(ef. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

2347 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
48081 Definitions

49083 Motification of parents of their nghis

49073 Release of directory information

49073 5 Directory information; military representatives; telephone numbers
49803 Public high schools; military recruiting

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 10

503 Military recruiter access to directory information

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20



1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

7608 Armed forces recrutter access to students and student recruiting information
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

11434a McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act; definitions

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

&5 1-88.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

Management Resources,
CALIFORNIA ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE PUBLICATIONS

Promoting a Safe and Secure Leaming Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist
California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Access to High Scheol Students and Information on Students by Military Recruiters, 2002

WEE SITES

California Attomey General's Office: hitpi/foag.ca. gov

U.5. Department aof Education, Family Palicy Compliance Office

hitp:iweww.ed govipolicy/gen/guidfpoolindex. htrmi

Adopted



Bullying
BP 5131.2

The Governing Board recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student learning and school
attendance and desires to provide a safe school environment that protects students from physical and
emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high prionity ard shall not tolerate
Bullying of any student.

Mo individual er group shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass,
threaten, intimidate, retaliate, eyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate viclence against any
stiudent or school parsonmel.

{ef. 5131 - Conduct)

{cf. 5136 - Gangs)

{cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Haragssmant)
{cf. 51457 - Sexual Harassment)

{cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motvated Behavior)

Cyberbullying includes the electronic creation or transmission of harassing communications, direct
threats, or other harmmful texts, sounds, or images as defined in Education Code 48900, Cyberbullying
alse includes breaking inte another person's electronic account and assuming that person's identity in
arder to damage that person's reputation,

{cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Exprassion)
{cf. 6163 4 - Student Use of Technology)

Strategies for addressing bullying in district schools shall be developed with involvement of key
stakeholders, including students, parents/guardians, and staff, and may be incorporated into the
comprehensive safety plan, the local controd and accountability plan, and other applicable district and

school plans.

{cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

{cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

{cf. 0480 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
{cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)



As appropriate, the Superintendent or designes may collaborate with law enforcement, courts, social
sarvices, mental health services, other agencies, and community erganizations In the development and
implemantation of joint strategies to promole safety in schools and the community and o provide

services for alleged victims and perpetrators of bullying.

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Govemmental Agencies and the Schoals)
Bullying Prevention

To the extent possible, district schools shall focus on the prevention of bullying by establishing clear
rules for student conduct and implementing strategies to promote a positive, collaborative school
climate. Students shall be informed, through student handbooks and other appropriate means, of
district and school rules related to bullying, mechanisms avaiable for reporting incidents or threats, and

the consequences for engaging in bullying
{cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

As appropriate, the district shall provide students with instruction, in the classreom or ather educational
settings, that promotes soclal-emotional leaming, effective communication and conflict resolution skills,
charactarivalues education, respect for cultural and individual differences, self-esteem development,
assertiveness gkills, and appropriate online behavior.

(cf, 6142 8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf, 6142 .94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

Such instruction shall also educate students about the negative impact of bullying, discnimination,
ntimidation, and harassment based on actual or perceived immigration status, religious beliefs and
customs, or any other individual bias or prejudice.

The Superntendent or designees shall provide training 1o teachars and other school staff to raise their
awareness about the legal obligation of the district and its employees 1o prevent discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, and bullying of district students. Such training shall be designed to provide
staff with the skills to:

1. Discuss the diversity of the student body and scheol community, including their varying
immigration experiences

p Discuss bullying prevention strategies with students, and teach students to recognize the
behavior and characteristics of bullying perpetrators and victims

3. Identify the signs of bullying or harassing behavior
4. Take immeadiate corrective action when bullying 1s observed
5. Report incidents to the appropriate authorities, including law enforcement in instances of

criminal behaviar



(cf. 4131 - Staff Devalopment)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Based on an assessment of bullying incidents at school, the Superintendent or designee may increase
supervision and security in areas where bullying most often occurs, such as classrooms, playgrouinds,
hallways, restrooms, and cafeterias.

Intervention

Students are encouraged to notify school staff when they are being bullied or suspect that another
student is being victimized. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall develop means for
students to report threats or incidents confidentially and anonymously.

School staff who witness an act of bullying shall immediatsly intervene 1o stop the incident when it is
safe to do so. (Education Code 234.1)

When appropriate based on the severty or pervasivensss of the bullying, the Superntendent or
designee shall notify the parentsiguardians of victims and perpetrators and may contact law

enforcement,

The Superintendent, principal, or principal's designee may refer a victim, witness, perpetrator, or other
student affected by an act of bullying fo a school counselor, school psychalogist, social worker, child
welfare attendance personnel, school nurse, or other school support service personnel for case
management, counseling, andlor paricipation in a restorative justice program as appropriate,
{Education Code 48800.9)

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Servicas)

Reporiing and Filing of Complaints

Any student, parentiguardian, or other individual who believes that a student has been subjected to
bullying or who has witnessed bullying may report the incident to a teacher, the principal, a compliance
officer, or any other available school employee. Within ane business day of receiving such a report, a
staff member shall notify the principal of the report, whether or not a uniform complaint is filed. In
addition, any school amployee who observes an incident of bullying involving a student shall, within one
business day, repert hisfer observation to the principal or a district compliance officer, whether or not
the alleged victim files a complaint.

Within two business days of receiving a report of bullying, the principal shall notify the district
campliance officer identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

(ef. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)



When the circurnstances involve cyberbullying, individuals with information about the activity shall be
encouraged to save and print any electronic or digital messages that they feel constitute cyberbullying
and to nofify a teacher, the principal, or other employee so that the matter may be investigated. When a
student uses a social networking site or service to bully or harass another student, the Superintendent
ar designes may file a request with the networking ste or service to suspend the privileges of tha
student and to have the matenal removed.

When a report of bullying is submitted, the principal or a district compliance officer shall inform the
student or parent/guardian of the right to file a formal written complaint in accordance with AR 1312.3.
The student who is the alleged viclim of the bullying shall be given an opportunity 1o describe the
incident, identify witnesses who may have relevant information, and provide other evidence of bullying.

Investigation and Resolution of Complaints

Any complaint of bullying shall be investigated and, determinad to ba discriminatory, resolved in
accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint proceduras specified in AR 1312.3.

If, during the investigation, it is determined that a complaint 15 about nondiscriminatory bullying, the
principal or designee shall inform the complainant and shall take all necessary actions to resolve the

complaint.
Discipline

Corrective actiens for a student who commits an act of bullying of any type may include counseling,
behavioral intervention and educaton, and, If the behavior is severe or pervasive as defined in
Education Cade 483800, may include suspension or expulsion in accordance with district policies and
regulations,

(cf. 5138 - Conflict ResclutionPesr Mediatian)

(cf. 5144 - Discipling)

(¢f. 51441 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Procass)

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspensicn and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students)

Any employee who permits or engages in bullying or retaliation related to bullying shall be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal,

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal’Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4119.21/4218.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination



32282 Comprehensive safety plan

32282 5 Bullying; online training

35181 Governing board palicy on responsibilities of students
35201-35291.5 Rules

4B900-48925 Suspension or expulsion

AB98S Translation of notices

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

FEMAL CODE

422 55 Definition of hate crime

547 Use of camera or other instrument o invade person's privacy; misdemeanar
B47.7 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy, punishment
653.2 Electronic communication devices, threats to safety

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE §

4600-4687 Unifarm complaint proceduras

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47

254 Universal service discounts (e-rale)

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35107 Mondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504

106.8 Designation of responsible employse for Title [X

110.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age

COURT DECISIONS

Wynar v. Douglas County School District, (2013) 728 F.2d 1082

J.G. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District, (2010} 711 F-Supp.2d 1034
Lavine v. Blaine School District, (2002) 279 F.3d 719

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIOMNS

Final Guidance: AB 1266, Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students, Privacy, Programs,
Activities & Facilities, Legal Guidance, March 2014

Providing & Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Ervirenment for Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming
Students, Policy Brief, February 2014

Addressing the Conditions of Children: Focus on Bullying, Governance Brief, December 2012

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boeards to Ensure Student Success, 20711

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leaders Guide to Collaboration and Community Engagement,
2009

Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, July 2007

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

California's Social and Emotional Leaming. Guiding Principles, 2018

Health Education Conten! Standards for Califomia Public Schools: HKindergartan Through Grade
Twelve, 2008

Bullying at School, 2003

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

Promeoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for Al Guidance and Modsl Policies to Assist
Califomia K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018



U.S DEPARTMEMT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

Guidance to Schools: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, October 2014

Dear Colleague Letter: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, August 2013

Dear Collesgue Letter; Guidance on Schools' Obligations {o Protect Students from Student-on-Student
Harassment on the Basis of Sex: Race, Color and National Crigin; and Disability, October 28, 2010
Dear Colleague Letter Harassment and Bullying, Cctober 2010

WEE SITES

CSBA: http/fwww.csba,org

California Depariment of Education, Safe Schools Office: hittp:/iwww.cde ca.gov/ls/ss

California Office of the Attorney General: hitp./foag ca.gov

Center on Great Teachers and Leaders: hitp:/igtlcantar.crg

Collaborative for Academic Social and Emectional Learning: hitp:ficasel.org

Commaon Sense Media: httpifwww.commonsansemedia.org

Mational School Safety Center. http:iwww, schoolsafaty.us

Partnership for Children and Youth: hitp/dwaw partnerforchildren.org

U.S. Department of Education: hitp:ifwww.ed gov

Adopted



_,dgm Disteict -

O, Hux 551  Hydesville, Califomnia 95547-0551

Response To Immigration Enforcement
BP 5145.13

The Goveming Board is committed to the success of all students and believes that every school site
should be a safe and welcoming place for all students and their families imespective of thair citzenship

or immigration stalus.

District staff shall not solicit or collect information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration
status of students or their family members or provide assistance with immigration enforcement at
district schools, excapt as may be required by state and federal law. (Education Code 234.7)

(cf. 5111 - Admission)
fcf. 51111 - District Residency)

Mo student shall be denied equal rights and oppeortunities nor be subjected to unlawful discrimination,
harassmeant, intimidation, or bullying in the district's programs and activities on the basis of hisfher
immigration status. (Education Code 200, 220, 234.1)

fcf. 0410 - Nendiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
{cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment}

(cf. 51459 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

The Superintendent or designee shall notfy parents/guardians regarding their children's right to a free
public education regardless of immigration stalus or religious beliefs and their rights related to
immigration enforcemeant. (Education Code 234.7)

{cf. 51456 - Parental Notifications)

Consistent with requirements of the California Office of the Attorney General, the Supenntendent or
designes shall develop procedures for addressing any requests by a law enforcement officer for access
to district records, school sites, or students for the purpose of immigration enfarcement,

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Racords)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Dirsclory Infarmation)



The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board in a timely manner any raquesis for
information or access to a school site by an officer ar employee of a law enforcement agency for the
purpose of enforcing the immigration laws. Such notification shall be provided in a mannar that ensures
the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially identifying information. (Education Code 234.7)

Legal Reference:

EQUCATION CODE

200 Educational eguity

220 Prohibition of discimination

234.1 Safe Place to Learn Act

234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
48204 4 Evidence of residency for school enroliment
48280 Parental notifications

48985 Motices to parents in language other than English
GOVERNMENT CODE

8310.3 Califonia Religious Freedom Act

PEMAL CODE

422 55 Definition of hats crime

627 1-627.6 Access to school premises, outsiders
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
COURT DECISIONS

Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982)

Management Resourcas:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of Immigration
Status, February 2017

CALIFORMLA OFFICE OF THE ATTORMNEY GEMERAL PUBLICATIONS

Promoting 2 Safe and Secure Learning Envirenment for All:  Guidance and Model Paolicies 1o Assist
California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018

WEB SITES

CESBA: http:/feww. ceba.org

California Office of the Attormey General: hitp:/loag.ca.gov

Calffarnia Department of Education: hitp:/fwww.cde. ca.gov

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: hitp:/www.dfeh.ca gov

California Department of Justice: http/fwww justice.gov

U.5. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: hitp:/fwww.ed goviaboutioffices/listiocr

U.8. Immigration and Customs Enforcement: httpz/fwww.ice.gov

.S  Immigration and Customs  Enforcement, Online Detaines  Locater  System:
http:/locatorice.goviodls

Adopted



SAMPLE TIMELINE FOR A SUPERINTENDENT SEARCH
HYDESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

. Declare vacancy.

2, Approve announcement and brochure

Post vacancy: Edloin online;CSU systems:
Local newspapers and targeted mailings

Lik
'

4. Writlen screening by commiltes(s)

5. Review/Selection of candidates by the Board

G, Conduct interviews

7. Board meets to select finalists.

£. Conduoct background review/site visit

9. Appoint Superintendent

February 12, 2018

By February 19,2018

Advertise Febrenry 19 = March 15

At the district office

Weeks of 3/19- 21

Friday March 23, 2008 10:00 AM
Saturday, March 31, 2018
Immediately following interviews

Week of April 9 ar 14th

At the May board meeting,

MNew Superintendent would start no later than July 1, 2018

* Mote: Dates of the various Board mectings need to be confirmed. Some of the
activities can be held during regolar mectings; however, the typical timeline usually
requires some special meetings in order to facilitate the decision making process.



HYDESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL INTERVIEWS
MONDAY April 2, 2018
WEDNESDAY April 4, 2018

COMMUNITY/STAFF BOARID
Arrive 4:40 Arrive 4:40

Monday Apnl 2, 2018
{Both groups interviews ot the same time. Candidate A starts with the community/start
proup, candidate B stans with the board then they switch)

5:00 P.M.

&:00 P.M.

Wednesday April 4, 2018
{Staggered interviews with the candidate meeting the community/staft first, followed by
the board 1o allow for discussion at the end while the bozed is still interviewing)

S:00 P.M. 600 PM

{00 P.M. 200 PM

GROUP MEETING 8:00 PM
7:00 PM



